Tillamook County Transportation District
Board of Directors
Regular Monthly Meeting

Thursday, February 21, 2019 at 6:30PM
Transportation Building
3600 Third Street, Tillamook, Oregon



Tillamook County Transportation District
Normal Trial Balance - Unposted Transactions Inciuded In Report
From 1/31/2019 Through 1/31/2019

Account Code Account Title Debit Balance Credit Balance
1001 General Checking Account 142,289.00 ~

1006 Payroll Checking 76,929.94

1009 NW RIDES ACCOUNT 13,405.64 7

1011 Prop. Mgmt. Checking 83,159.58 -

1020 LGIP - General Account 671,080.99 -

1030 LGIP - Capital Reserve 651,814.61 —

1040 Petty Cash 200.00

Report Total 1,638,879.76 0.00
Report Difference 1,638,879.76

Date: 2/6/19 04:38:54 PM

i
MONTHLY BOARD REPORT - CASH Page. 1 \



NV 10:91-60 61/¥1/T =3B
ouBLIRA 29 108png LA/ Hoday qOT AYWOWN
1 :28ed

Cl6tv 'Sy .:o.:‘_m Yo A WOIS ._o%mcmck
r ‘nmwﬁON 000 o0 000 q 14 QAIISAY Ht&w@ Eot ho.wmcmﬁl
%000 (00°5£8°02) oo.- O el o o0 e ot s
: 00°000°SL 00°0 g . w0 o
o\coo o , | OO,NN OO.OOOHM— 00 QUWIOdUT me _MCOENEQO 2SB27]
oo ol oo.o ‘9 vSET8Y LY I¥S L1TE9 016t e
oL oo oo.oomn 00°006°C1 000081 00°006°1 0061 o
: (00°001°%) 00°000°81 . ; ey
iy y "000°1 00°0 €ees 00 : o
o so.ooo.: oo.ooo.ﬁ 85 8YLCI 00°000°C (A0 A3 01St oot
oL ey oo.ooono_ 00°000°1 €E€es 000 n 0Ly s
e e oo. 1 SL781°91 €e€s SLT88SI 00t e o
%LT819°] SLT8ISI oo.ooon ul s .o o e
o @:ﬁw oo.oomn%o_ 00¥$9°6T £E€Ceg 000 (S 747 e
S ol NN.NWO,ONN 00°€0L°021 £E€Ee8l 000 SNM L
el P Rthe "000°L9 00°052°0S £€°€86°¢ 00°0SL°91 0€T I 00 e e
ot Pl oo. 0°8¥ 00°000°%C 00°000F 00°0 STTY ) o VLo
i P oo.owon%m 00°L88°€0¢ 00°000°0€ 000 0Ty ST
il g oom:&E 000 L9L98°8S 00°0 01T o
o0 so.ﬁwco»w Nw.ooodz 00°0 000 00°0 . m:M L o e
S Go ooonoﬂ 00°000°s8 09°T¥STh £€°€80°L 6£°€98°CT 0¢1 o
oI __oiﬂmmi ‘000°61¢ 00'8L£98 L9916°L1 00°0 0Tl o fos e
eoor by oo.ooon 12 SE6YTTI €eeeee ¥v'967°C 011+ s
st @.02“5 oo.ooonmom 8L°ES1°L98 000 660LE°T] 001+ S
gty o oo.ooo. 8 SSEEL VY L9916°EL 19°6¢86°¢ 0Z0v gy
%07°89 (T6'19T+8) 00 ooo..m “ oo,m o oo oo o
2%00°0 (00°S€8°TEF 1) 00°S€8°TEY L
198png poLad [e0Y poLId g
3png [e10]. [en1oy i
942G ADUBLIBA 19 . e
o8 Huwﬁ.:m [e10], Jea A juauny

6107/1€/1 YsnoIyL, 610z/1/1 Wol]
JuBUL]
Qsway QLoLl ) JUSWEIS [el !
m wvﬁd_v,. , / PLYSI(q uoneliodsue. [, AJuno)) Joowe[L],



7 :98e( J0uBLIRA % 193png LA/M Hoday Od Alyuop
%LS 9 067091 00°000°€ 01°L6E 00°0S¢ TTsee
%SH°€9 00°C8E"Y 00°000°C1 00°C19'L 000001 00°0
%LE P 00°STL'11 00°000°02 00°SLT'8 L9999 000
%00°06 00°00¢ 00°000°¢ 00°00¢'y L991Y 000
%EP €S STOP9'11 00°000°S2 SL6SECI ££°€80°C 000
%CI'18 LLTETLI 00°05SL°06 €T'8I9°CL 0€°L89°9 CLT8SET
2000 (s1°092°1) 000 S1°09Z°1 000 000
%PL €S 8V TTLYE6 00°0$5°020°C TS°LT8S80°1 91°6LE'891 £8°€SL°LE]
%L68L 18°0ELY 00005°CC 61°69L L1 00°SL8 000
%00°0 (08°6vL7) 000 08'6¥L'C 000 08°64L°C
%000 {sesL€0) 000 SESLET 000 SESLET
%000 (Fe0sLi61) 00°0 ¥€0SL°61 00°0 PE0SL61
%001 £L°698°65¢€ 00°000°019 LTOE1°0ST £C°EE8°0S 98°¢68°01
%000 (8T c0g1) 000 8T €0€"1 00°0 8T €0l
%¥9°6€ 66'8TT°6€ 00°000°69 107 1LL°ST LY9IFS 8P €8L°C
%€5°€9 0'800°91¢ 00005998 08" 16+°05S £€'807°TL 0S°S91°TL
%EE 1Y 6V619°€L 0000871 1$°088°1S £€°86H°01 T1660°L
%Iy 6h €L EVH LI1 00°0S0°1€€ LT909°€91 0S°L8S°LT 0I'1LE°81
%L0 1 (16'220°L0EE)  00°0EH119°C 60°LOVPOET  S9SLSHST 8L EIE66
%0000 0070 00°000°€ 00°000°€ 000 000 -
%00°0 (00°8¥8°Lt) 00°8V8°LY 000 00°0 000
%8¢ QQUBLIBA 198png [e10], [enoy 198png poLad [en1dy pola
ﬁowﬁzm 1e101, Iea A uaLInyy UL juarmny)

610T/1€/1 USNOYL 610T/1/1 WOL]

usuwidjels§ [eroueul

PLESIQ uoneprodsuea], Ajuno)) Joowe|[L],

ovis
0zIs
€0I¢
201¢
[01€
001¢
090¢

gcos
£€0¢
Ts0s
1€0¢
0co¢
1¥0¢
0vos
0€0¢
0co¢
010¢

Lley
9l6v

NV 10:91:60 61/¥1/T -21d

A wdwdinby 20150
suondrosqng 29 san(g
Buruued

Q0UBUUIBIA 1S
poddng aanensiuwpy
SOOIAIAS [BUOISSYOL]
asuadxs snoauR|[IISIA

S301AIaG pUR S[BLIABIN
SIOIAIDS [QUUOSId] [BIO],
‘suf uoiyesuaduio)) SIaIOM

BQOA [[01AB]
JUSWRINYY [[01ARd
aIeoyIRaH [101Aed

saxe ] [[01Aed

10211pU] :[[01kB]
oUBUSIUIRIN :[[0IAB]
SIDALL(] :[[0IABd
yoredsi( :[jo1ked
UONEBNSIUIUPY ({01 8]

S9D1AIAG [QUUOSID

$22In0SY [B10],

VIOMN WOl Josuel]
pun,{ 1S WolJ 19Jsuel],



€ 195k 20UBLIEA 29 195png (.LA/M Uoday qOF AWUoW NV 10:91:60 61/71/T 23

2%007SL 00'88L°Y 00TSI°61 00%9€ 71 00°00€ 00'88L¥ 00Z¢ spuardioy o3 spustwed 41
siuawied [eroadg
%9109 18758 70T 00°LI1°910°1 61v9T°L19 90'812°C8 00'98L %91 SIOIAISS PUE S[BLIDIEI [BI0,
%6L°S9 §TSS8 00°00€°C SLYP9°1 €€°80T €esL 9¥Es ‘urely Ao suoneradQ
%8801 (s1°8c8) 00°000°01 S1°828°01 £E€E8 79°600°1 oves reday % jurey Kuadold
2%00°C€ 00089 00°000°1 00°0T€ €ees 000 0£€s §99,] 98B X3
%C6'8€ [L°69T°S1 00°000°SZ 6C0EL°6 €€°€80°C 9L°758°1 00¢€S sasuadxg Buneiad( Aupdold
%000 00°000°S€ 00°000°S€ 00°0 L9916°C 000 06¢S "Juo)) Funesad(y jeieusr)
%210 6181 L 00°000°S1 80°'816°L 00°0ST'1 S6'8L0°I $8Ts TUIRJA] JOIUQ)) JOISTA 79 JSURL],
%EE8S 00°005°¢ 00°00%'8 00006 00°00L 00°00L 08¢s 9587 I9JUR)) IOJISIA 79 HSURL]
%LT €S ¥0'901°1 00°L9€°T 96'097'1 ST'L6I 000 0LTS pun Uo1Ea109Yy 10qeTAWIN
%b9 1 0€°SL8 00°00¢°1 0L'¥79 00°ST1 0L¥T1 0928 a3e1s04
2%00°0 00°005°] 00°00¢°1 00°0 00°ST1 000 0STS S1991UNjO A
%01°79 £6'LTS°86 00°000°092 LOTLY 191 99°'999'1¢C 0L°820°0C (%4 sosuadxq |0,
%E1°¢9 T1°088°19 00°00S°LLY 88°619°G11 99" 16L Y1 LE9TIST 0749 asuadxy 2RIYIA
%T9°'CS CEPPEII 00008 V¢ L9SS1°81 00°SL8T TTSOI°L 07Ts Sulutel] % [dABIL
%L '9S 60 ¥¥E6 00°009°1¢C 16°$ST°TI €E8SLT 09°LLS'I olcs asuadxg suoydaja L,
%8767 88 CH6°CE 00°000°8¥ 19801 00°000°% 00°85C°1 0616 Sunayrey
%00°0L 00°0S¥ 000051 00°0S0°[ 00521 007001 ¢8I¢ UOHRISIUNUPY [040d]Y % Sni(
%L9°TL TTSEC'S 00°005°0€ 8L ¥91°CT LY THET €0'18Y'€ 081¢ sasuadxy] [euonesadQ
%6667 78°000°S 00°000°01 816661 €eees 8v8SYl SLIS sosuadxq preog
YobL €11 (se98L° D) 00°000°¢€t €C98L 1 €£7€80°1 6 HPT 1 0LIS sosuadxd 910
%C1'¥8 00 EYEFI 0000506 00°LS1°9L LY 1¥SL 00'8€6°9L 0918 20URINSU]
%9L'8 6L°795°0¢ 00°005°€€ 12°L£6°C £E'8SH'| Y€'818 0S1S SISUIILT 29 99
2%5€°¢S P TPL91 00°00$°LE 98°'LSL°0T L99167C 00°000°¢ SHIs WY Jomndwo)
2486 oueLIR A 198png [e10, [en)oy 198png porad [en1oy poliad
Ewb:m _mworﬁ Jea A 1uany) QEO.C:U juaLmny)

6107/1€/1 YSNoIYL, 6102/1/1 WolLg
JueWlR]S [BIOUBUI ]
1dLgSIq uoneliodsued ], AJuno)) JOoOwe[[LL,



¥ :98ed sourLIBA 29 198png LA/ Hoday qog Alyiuon
%00v¢ €L'86E°COL'E 00°0E¥°119°C LT1£0°806°1 CC0867CEE €E'TS601E
%8701 PHCLSITo 00°'160°L20°I 9S°CLE S0 £€°€80°C8 0S'¥T9°c
%%8T°¢ 60 LLY 668 00°000°0¢6 [L°TCE0E €EE80°LL T61T0°E
SCLTI PEELT6E 00°000°S¥ or9TL'S £EEEEE 000 -
%0070 00°000°9 0070009 000 00°00¢ 000
%8E6vE (8€°69%°T1) 00°000°S 8€°697°L1 L9991y 00°0
%000 00°000°5€8 00°000°5€8 00°0 £€°£85°69 00°0
%8L81 €L ELYIE 00°000°6€ L89TE'L 00°0sT°¢ 6’170t
%0t LL €1'8€0°TT 00'160°L6 €8°7S0CL 00°000°¢ 87209
YAZESS 89°¢el el 00°165°6T TeseEr 9l 00°0 00°0
%ET9¢ LY'T8T'E 00°00S°L eSLITY 00°0 867209
%EE6T 00°009°01 00°000°S1 00°00b°Y 00°0STL 000
%I 111 (00°000°S) 00°000°S 00°000°0¢ 00°0SL°€ 000
%56°S 00°0ZS LEV'] 00°0T5°8TS°1 00°000°16 00°0 00°0
%000 00°L80°018 00°L80°018 000 000 00°0
2%00°0 00°0SL¥T9 00°0SL¥T9 000 000 00°0
%00°001 000 00°000°CI1 00°000°C1 0070 00°0
%0001 00°000°6 00°000°01 00°000°1 00°0 000
%81Y 00°€89°89 00°¢89°1L 00°000°¢ 000 000
%00°0 {00000°SL) 000 00°000°SL 0070 000
%00°CL 00S8LF 00CCT 61 0079871 0000t 0088L Y
9,86 OUBLIB A 123png [e10] [enioy 193png pouad [eN1DY poLIdd
Huw—uzm (AR 189 A JUaLIND) juaxny) Wl

610T/1€/1 Ysno1yJ, 6102/1/1 WwolL]

uawisiel§ jeroueul

11LsI( uoneiodsued ], Ayuno)) yoowe[i],

0r09
1209
0209
0009
0ses

8EEC
ceee
0ces
oree

0816
AL
0916
0S16
0cle6
0016

NV 10:91:60 61/%1/C =21
sasuadxq [e10L
AejinQ rende) 1o,

saseyoin  [eude)) [B10],
s197]9ys/28eudig doig sng
1104 uonengueLLL {[9)) [N
apet3dn onduwio)
uonIppy Huswave[day sng
uoneaouay 2 1eday Suipjing

saseyoing ende)

201AIDS 199(J [BI0L
NMAIS 1920 dILO
asuadxg ueoT ANd
1S2191U] 1958 X3
jediour :asea| xal]

201A19S 199(]
ArpnQ rende)
SI9Jsuel], [810]

[eg punq Suipuy pareudoiddeuny
armpuadxy aInin, I0J 9AI9sY
pun VILOMN 0} Jojsuel],
QAIISIY J[OIYD A 01 JJSuel]
pun,{ [eIoUIL) 0 1DJSUBL]

1€6€ d1D7T 01 19jsuel ],

SIoJsuel]
sjuowiAe [e1o2dg [e10L

O



| 9% soueliEA 79 193png (LA/M Mooy AOd AlUuei N 97:01:50 61/71/T 91

| i i - dx auoydopa

$70° "000° SLG SHIECT] 012s asue
%L8’ 0120’11 00°000°02 06'SL6'S 00°0
M MM.W 11°SLET 00°00S°C 6821 000 681 0816 sasuadxy [euoneiadQ
M 97'Ct i.%o._ I 00°000°S1 966£E°¢ 000 68°€1¢°1 0L1S m@mcoawwcwwm%
,,\o 00°0 00°00¥°C 00°00%°T 000 00°0 000 091¢ I
o\o 00°0 00°0Z€01 00°0Z£°01 000 000 000 0S1¢ SaSURDIT M 90,
Q

oo ) 00°00L¥1 00°00LF1 00°0 000 000 SylIs @Y 1emndwo)
\ooo.o ‘861° 00T 01'10T°1 000 TTsTT ov1s 2 wawdmby 20150
e o Nm.oo_.N 000 00°0 000 0TIS suonduosqng 2 san
%00 00°001°C
éo.o gL 00°000°ST 00 THTEL 00°0 000 001¢ SIDIAIIG [BUOISSAJOI]
Qoom e Oo wm\. " mou_>.~om pue m_m_hwumz
%$9°8¢ [L$S9°LST 00°000°0TF 6T SHET91 000 08'L0T08 muazow _Méo%mw [e10],
%000 (LY +8€) 00°0 LY ¥8€ 000 LY ¥8E €505 QoA (10148
i (L8°08¢) 000 L808€ 00°0 L8°08€ 7508 JuaWRINAY [[01ABd
260070
hmo.o (19'200°L) 00°0 19°200°L 00°0 19°200°L 160¢ QIBOYI[RIH :emﬁ
_mmo.mm_ (zzo1L9) 00°000°0€ TTOIL'8E 000 S9¥60°C 050¢ moxﬁ.:m Amm
%000 00°SLS 01 00°SLS01 000 00°0 00°0 [0S 102.1pU] X[ % d

e Lec 00°STH6LE TIL98ST1 00°0 0T SPE0T 0108 uoneNsIUIWpPY ([[0J4ed
Hchm Om ww hmm moN ’ .. moo;hom _OECOmhom

I ] CL0PLT $20.IN0SY [BI0L
695" 696071 000°1LT 0£00S8'1 000 €CELOTLT
o s o .
26000 s S 0
&Q.mn (65°696°SIH'1)  00°000°090°€ 1%°0€0° 79" 00°0 €SELOPLT  9T0F DM_MVMM M%m
0 ‘ 000" 000" : ‘0 STOP :
2%00°001 00°0 00°000790T 00°000°90T 000 00 sy
48¢ . duUBLIB A 123png [e10] [enoy 193png pouad [enoy poLiad
’ Howvsm [e10], Ied A ULy JuaLIny jlicibijlg)

610T/1€/1 USNOIYL 610T/1/1 Woi]
hﬂvﬂu.& (N} Jusweyess [e1ouBUL]

LS uoneliodsuel ], AJuno)) Joowe[|i],



7 :98e( 0UBLIBA % 198png (JLA/M Moday qOd AlYIuop
%6179 Y0'CC6'9LT’ 1 00°000°1LT°¢ 96'LLOYEDT 000 YO'1EST101
%85°C6 69°S0S°L1 00°000°9€T [E€V6¥ 81T 000 0070
%8S5°T6 69°505°L1 00°000°9¢€C 1EV6181T 0070 000
%cCt 06 €9°'L96 00000701 SETE06 000 000
%00°001 000 00°000°90¢ 00°000°90T 000 000
%0¢L1 Y0'8EC9I 00°000°0T 96°19t°¢€ 000 000
%CT'E9 ¥9°19L°196 00°000°19°C 9€'8€T°ESY°l 00°0 VT ETEIL
%l 'ty C81IS 007006 S1'88¢ 0070 1198
%991 ¥ 00°008°C 00008 00°000°C 000 00°00t
%ETEST (9¢7909°TZ1) 00000708 96°909°C0¢ 000 cTeTTse
%91°CTC (0€°6L6°YS) 00°000°SY 0S°SL6°66 00°0 000
%CSESe 0$°9€9°950°1 00°088°SLET 0S EvT6lE’l 000 1S°LIS Ty
%008 00°009v 00°000°S 00°00v 000 000
%te6l 08'85T°L 000006 0T IVL'I 000 €686

%8¢ QOUBLIE A 198png [e10], [enoy 193png porad [en1oy poLa]

193png [B101

6102/1¢/1 YSNoIyL 6107/1/1 Wwol]

Iea A 1ualnyd

JULINY)

JusuWIale}S [BIOUBUL]
LS uoneprodsue.t ], A)uno)) YOowe|LL,

juaIny)

0€09
09
0209

00€¢
18¢¢
L9TE
99¢¢
co9ce
09ce
0zTes

Nd 9%7:01:€0 61/71/C 21e(

sosuadxy [e10
Ae[InQ [ende) (w10,
saseyoind ende) 10
s3urysiumg 22130
JUSUISIAU[ QUR[0DYT
apesddn sendwo)
saseyoind [ende)
AepinQ [ende)
S9O1AIIS PUR S[BLIAIBJA] [BIOL
sasuadxy Funerad Aradoid
WY PO
asanquuay AFe[I 1233UN[O A
JUSWISINGUITIRY 3TB[IJA J2qUUISIA
uoleliodsuel ] paseyaingd
a8e1s0(
Fuiurel ] m j2ABI],



Tillamook County Transportation District

Check/Voucher Register
1001 - General Checking Account
From 1/1/2019 Through 1/31/2019

Document Document Transaction

Number Date Amount Payee Transaction Description

14086 1/4/2019 1,728.00 CHRISSY'S CLEANING SERVICE janitorial

14087 1/4/2019 100.00 24/7 TRUCK AND AUTO SERVICE bus 27 engine scan

14087 1/4/2019 32.00 24/7 TRUCK AND AUTO SERVICE BUS 103 ENGINE LIGHT

14088 1/4/2019 236.00 ALL STARR SIGNS schedules

14089 1/4/2019 228.94 ALSCO - Portland Linen MATT SERVICE

14090 1/4/2019 128.12 BIO-MED TESTING SERVICE, INC. bio med training for helen romero
14090 1/4/2019 (128.12)  BIO-MED TESTING SERVICE, INC. bio med training for helen romero
14091 1/4/2019 93.74 BRENT OLSON DROP OFF VAN 106 WILSONVILLE
14091 1/4/2019 148.19 BRENT OLSON EMPLOYEE MEETINGS/APPRECIAT
14091 1/4/2019 109.62 BRENT OLSON MILEAGE TO SALEM BUS 303
14092 1/4/2019 83.30 CAR CARE SPECIALISTS, INC. DEF

14093 1/4/2019 900.00 Care Inc. Q7 STF

14094 1/4/2019 83.30 Carquest Auto Parts DEF

14094 1/4/2019 57.56 Carquest Auto Parts VEHICLE EXPENSE

14095 1/4/2019 700.00 City Of Tillamook TRANSIT CENTER LEASE

14096 1/4/2019 210.79 CLAYTON NORRBOM MILEAGE TO SALEM

14097 1/4/2019 138.09 COMCAST COMCAST - TELEPHONE SALEM Ol
14098 1/4/2019 (107.00)  O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES CREDIT - RETURN

14098 1/4/2019 9.58 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES supplies - toggle switch

14098 1/4/2019 9.99 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES supplies

14098 1/4/2019 135.00 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES supplies - towels

14099 1/4/2019 65.00 CENTURYLINK TELEPHONE

14100 1/4/2019 374.34 FleetPride, Inc. SHOP INVENTORY

14101 1/4/2019 50.00 Gary A. Hanenkrat 12202018 BOARD MEETING
14102 1/4/2019 462.00 INNOVA LEGAL ADVISORS LEGAL

14103 1/4/2019 50.00 JACKIE EDWARDS 12202018 BOARD MEETING
14104 1/4/2019 50.00 JIM HUFFMAN 12202018 BOARD MEETING
14105 1/4/2019 50.00 JUDY RIGGS 12202018 BOARD MEETING
14106 1/4/2019 2,000.00 KITTELSON & ASSOCIATES, INC. TRANSIT SCHEDULE BROCHURE
14107 1/4/2019 506.72 LES SCHWAB WAREHOUSE CENTER BUS 30 TIRES

14108 1/4/2019 3,888.00 Marie Mills Center, Inc Q7 STF

14109 1/4/2019 50.00 MARTY HOLM 122018 BOARD MEETING

14110 1/4/2019 50.00 MELISSA CARLSON-SWANSON 12202018 BOARD MEETING
14111 1/4/2019 100.00 North Coast Lawn janitorial

14112 1/4/2019 142.85 DAVISON AUTO PARTS, INC. VEHICLE EXPENSE

14113 1/4/2019 362.28 PETERSON TRUCKS INC BUS 18 MAINTENANCE

14113 1/4/2019 30.15 PETERSON TRUCKS INC BUS 18 MAINTENANCE

14114 1/4/2019 1,031.39 PETROCARD INC. FUEL

14115 1/4/2019 64.31 ROBERT SOUTHWICK MILEAGE

14116 1/4/2019 115.54 ROGER SAUCEDO MILEAGE

14116 1/4/2019 57.77 ROGER SAUCEDO MILEAGE

14116 1/4/2019 57.77 ROGER SAUCEDO MILEAGE

14117 1/4/2019 70.99 Rosenberg Builders Supply SHOP SUPPLIES & BLDG MAINT.
14118 1/4/2019 17,848.86 Sheldon Oil Distributors FUEL

14119 1/4/2019 53.59 Tillamook Motor Co. LUBE AND OIL

14120 1/4/2019 48.00 TILLAMOOK COUNTY SHOPPER, LLC MEETING NOTICE

14121 1/4/2019 480.00 TRANSPORT WISDOM, LTD CDL TESTING

14122 1/4/2019 1,610.80 CARDMEMBER SERVICE card charges

14123 1/4/2019 144.00 WEST COAST EXHAUST BUS 29 OIL CHANGE

14123 1/4/2019 72.00 WEST COAST EXHAUST BUS 300 DIAGNOSE

14123 1/4/2019 172,12 WEST COAST EXHAUST BUS 34 EXHAUST TUBE

14124 1/4/2019 275.10 Western Bus Sales BUS 200 MAINTENANCE

14125 1/10/2019 280.00 Burden's Muffler & Towing tow

14126 1/10/2019 1,045.97 Carquest Auto Parts vehicle expense

14127 1/10/2019 505.00 Coast Printing & Stationery grand ronde connect bus schedule:
14128 1/10/2019 7,877.52 Columbia Pacific Economic NWOTA ADMIN

14129 1/10/2019 95.00 ERIN RYAN CDL

Date: 2/13/19 10:14:59 AM

Page: 1

%



Document Document
Number Date

14130 1/10/2019
14131 1/10/2019
14132 1/10/2019
14133 1/10/2019
14134 1/10/2019
14135 1/17/2019
14136 1/24/2019
14136 1/24/2019
14137 1/24/2019
14138 1/24/2019
14139 1/24/2019
14139 1/24/2019
14140 1/24/2019
14141 1/24/2019
14142 1/24/2019
14143 1/24/2019
14144 1/24/2019
14144 1/24/2019
14144 1/24/2019
14144 1/24/2019
14144 1/24/2019
14144 1/24/2019
14145 1/24/2019
14146 1/24/2019
14147 1/24/2019
14148 1/24/2019
14149 1/24/2019
14149 1/24/2019
14150 1/24/2019
14151 1/24/2019
14152 1/24/2019
14153 1/24/2019
14154 1/24/2019
14155 1/24/2019
14156 1/24/2019
14157 1/24/2019
14157 1/24/2019
14157 1/24/2019
14157 1/24/2019
14157 1/24/2019
14157 1/24/2019
14158 1/24/2019
14159 1/24/2019
14160 1/24/2019
14161 1/24/2019
14161 1/24/2019
14162 1/24/2019
14163 1/24/2019
14164 1/24/2019
14165 1/24/2019
Report Total

Date: 2/13/19 10:14:59 AM

Tillamook County Transportation District

Check/Voucher Register
1001 - General Checking Account
From 1/1/2019 Through 1/31/2019

Transaction Description

Transaction
Amount Payee
423.51 Fred Meyer Customer Charges
921.01 Marie Mills Center, Inc
41.58 DAVISON AUTO PARTS, INC.
4,736.72 NORTHSIDE FORD
376.57 VERIZON
128.12 City Of Tillamook
227.32 24/7 TRUCK AND AUTO SERVICE
200.00 24/7 TRUCK AND AUTO SERVICE
124.25 Batteries Northwest
100.00 BIO-MED TESTING SERVICE, INC.
96.28 BRENT OLSON
104.40 BRENT OLSON
592.50 Bullard Law, P.C.
2,592.00 CHRISSY'S CLEANING SERVICE
106.14 CLAYTON NORRBOM
850.00 CoastCom, Inc.
192.20 COUNTRY MEDIA
204.60 COUNTRY MEDIA
93.65 COUNTRY MEDIA
100.00 COUNTRY MEDIA
120.90 COUNTRY MEDIA
100.00 COUNTRY MEDIA
124.11 CRYSTAL AND SIERRA SPRINGS
50.03 Dish
3,580.60 Fred Meyer Customer Charges
50.00 Gary A. Hanenkrat
3,000.00 GenXsys Solutions, LLC
293.00 GenXsys Solutions, LLC
50.00 JACKIE EDWARDS
50.00 JERRY BOND
50.00 JIM HUFFMAN
50.00 JUDY RIGGS
275.00 KDEP-FM/KTIL-FM/KTIL-AM
50.00 MARTY HOLM
50.00 MELISSA CARLSON-SWANSON
129.62 Office Depot Credit Plan
55.94 Office Depot Credit Plan
113.64 Office Depot Credit Plan
125.15 Office Depot Credit Plan
2.36 Office Depot Credit Plan
34.37 Office Depot Credit Plan
199.19 PETERSON TRUCKS INC
225.22 Pacific Office Automation
460.00 SPECIAL DISTRICTS INS. SERVICE
44.34 Tillamook PUD
30.99 Tillamook PUD
49.95 VANIR BROADBAND, INC.
46.20 Western Bus Sales
1,014.41 PETROCARD INC.
~79,699.00 SPECIAL DISTRICTS INS. SERVICE
147,369.04

fred meyer card charges
JANITORIAL @ TRANSIT CENTER
wiring supplies

bus 32 engine work

verizon tablet data

reimburse city for bio med training
BUS 201 BLOWER MOTOR
BUS 18

BATTERIES

random drug screens

MILEAGE TO PICK UP BUS 107
MILEAGE/BUS 29,303 AND 103
legal

JANITORIAL BLDG/BUS CLEANING
MILEAGE TO SALEM DELIVER
KEYS/PAPERWORK
TELEPHONE

ADVERTISING

ADVERTISING

ADVERTISING

ADVERTISING

ADVERTISING

ADVERTISING

WATER

DISH

CARD CHARGES

BOARD MEETING 01172019
COMPUTER SUPPORT

LICENSE

BOARD MEETING 01172019
REIMBURSE FOR EXHAUST STUD
LABOR TO DIETER PRISS
BOARD MEETING 01172019
BOARD MEETING 01172019
ADVERTISING

BOARD MEETING 01172019
BOARD MEETING 01172019
office supplies

OFFICE SUPPLIES

office suplies

office supplies

office supplies

office supplies

headlight

TCTD copier lease

SDAO conference Cathy & Tabatha
LARGE BUS BARN

SMALL BUS BARN

INTERNET

INVENTORY

FUEL

AUTO 2019 INSURANCE

Page: 2



Tillamook County Transportation District
Check/Voucher Register
1006 - Payroll Checking
From 1/1/2019 Through 1/31/2019

Document Document

Number Date Payee

010419-01 1/4/2019  DANIELL F. AMAYA
010419-02 1/4/2019 DONALD C. ATTLEBERGER
010419-03 1/4/2019  SYLVIE G. BALLANCE
010419-04 1/4/2019  LAURA M. BEELER
010419-05 1/4/2019  JEREMY J. BELLANTE
010419-06 1/4/2019  TERRA L. BUCHANAN
010419-07 1/4/2019  JOHN P. CLINE
010419-08 1/4/2019  CLIFFORD R. DERRICK
010419-09 1/4/2019  RICHARD A. DIETZ
010419-10 1/4/2019  STEPHANIE R. FOX
010419-11 1/4/2019  KARRI L. HOOKER
010419-12 1/4/2019  JULIENE J. HOOTER
010419-13 1/4/2019  TOMMIE L. HUFFMAN
010419-14 1/4/2019  ROBERT R. KENNEY
010419-15 1/4/2019  ALAN A. KERN
010419-16 1/4/2019  MICHAEL J. LOWENSTEIN
010419-17 1/4/2019  JOHN C. MAGNANO
010419-18 1/4/2019  TYLER J. MARSHALL
010419-19 1/4/2019  TONY E. MARTINEZ
010419-20 1/4/2019  CHRISTOPHER A. MOTLEY
010419-21 1/4/2019  ALLAN G. NEWCOMB
010419-22 1/4/2019  CLAYTON T. NORRBOM
010419-23 1/4/2019  PAUL J. NORTON
010419-24 1/4/2019  BRENT K. OLSON
010419-25 1/4/2019  JAMES M. PALMER
010419-26 1/4/2019  GARY R. PETERSON
010419-27 1/4/2019  DOUGLAS W. PILANT
010419-28 1/4/2019  RONALD G. PIMENTEL
010419-29 1/4/2019  LAWRENCE A. QUINTAL SR.
010419-30 1/4/2019  VERNON L. RESSLER
010419-31 1/4/2019  STEPHANIE A. RODRIGUEZ
010419-32 1/4/2019  GWENDOLYN J. RUSSELL
010419-33 1/4/2019  ERIN L. RYAN

010419-34 1/4/2019  ROBERT W. RYAN
010419-35 1/4/2019  ROGER SAUCEDO
010419-36 1/4/2019  STEVE H. SCHWABE
010419-37 1/4/2019  KATHLEEN E. SCHWABE
010419-38 1/4/2019  ROBERT E. SOUTHWICK
010419-39 1/4/2019  MARK A. STRICKER
010419-40 1/4/2019  MICHAEL P. THOMPSON
010419-41 1/4/2019  TABATHA R. WELCH
010419-42 1/4/2019  DAVID T. WHEELER
010419-43 1/4/2019  CLYDE C. ZELLER
011819-01 1/18/2019  DANIELL F. AMAYA
011819-02 1/18/2019  DONALD C. ATTLEBERGER
011819-03 1/18/2019  SYLVIE G. BALLANCE
011819-04 1/18/2019  LAURA M. BEELER
011819-05 1/18/2019  JEREMY J. BELLANTE
011819-06 1/18/2019  TERRA L. BUCHANAN
011819-07 1/18/2019  JOHN P. CLINE
011819-08 1/18/2019  CLIFFORD R. DERRICK
011819-09 1/18/2019  RICHARD A. DIETZ
011819-10 1/18/2019  KARRI L. HOOKER
011819-11 1/18/2019  JULIENE J. HOOTER
011819-12 1/18/2019  TOMMIE L. HUFFMAN
011819-13 1/18/2019  ROBERT R. KENNEY
011819-14 1/18/2019  ALAN A. KERN

Date: 2/13/19 10:15:06 AM

Page: 1



Tillamook County Transportation District
Check/Voucher Register
1006 - Payroll Checking
From 1/1/2019 Through 1/31/2019

Document Document
Number Date Payee
011819-15 1/18/2019  MICHAEL J. LOWENSTEIN
011819-16 1/18/2019  JOHN C. MAGNANO
011819-17 1/18/2019  TYLER J. MARSHALL
011819-18 1/18/2019  TONY E. MARTINEZ
011819-19 1/18/2019  CHRISTOPHER MOTLEY
011819-20 1/18/2019  ALLAN G. NEWCOMB
011819-21 1/18/2019  CLAYTON T. NORRBOM
011819-22 1/18/2019  PAUL J. NORTON
011819-23 1/18/2019  BRENT K. OLSON
011819-24 1/18/2019  JAMES M. PALMER
011819-25 1/18/2019  GARY R. PETERSON
011819-26 1/18/2019  DOUGLAS W. PILANT
011819-27 1/18/2019  RONALD G. PIMENTEL
011819-28 1/18/2019  LAWRENCE A. QUINTAL
011819-29 1/18/2019  VERNON L. RESSLER
011819-31 1/18/2019  GWENDOLYN J. RUSSELL
011819-32 1/18/2019  ERIN L. RYAN
011819-33 1/18/2019  ROBERT W. RYAN
011819-34 1/18/2019  ROGER SAUCEDO
011819-35 1/18/2019  STEVE H. SCHWABE
011819-36 1/18/2019  KATHLEEN E. SCHWABE
011819-37 1/18/2019  ROBERT E. SOUTHWICK
011819-38 1/18/2019  MARK A. STRICKER
011819-39 1/18/2019  MICHAEL P. THOMPSON
011819-40 1/18/2019  TABATHA R. WELCH
011819-41 1/18/2019  DAVID T. WHEELER
011819-42 1/18/2019  CLYDE C. ZELLER
5439 1/4/2019  DONALD M. ANDERSON
5440 1/4/2019  ALFRED BARRAGAN
5441 1/4/2019  JERRY D. BOND
5442 1/4/2019  CATHRYN L. BOND
5443 1/4/2019  ERIK C. PETERSON
5444 1/4/2019  PEGGY PETERSON
5445 1/4/2019  RICK A. ROGERS
5446 1/4/2019  LEONARD W. STITT
5447 1/3/2019  STEPHANIE A. RODRIGUEZ
5448 1/3/2019  OREGON DEPART OF REV
OTC
5449 1/3/2019  PACIFIC SOURCE
5450 1/8/2019  HRA VEBA TRUST
5451 1/8/2019  UNITED FINANCE
5452 1/18/2019  DONALD M. ANDERSON
5453 1/18/2019  ALFRED BARRAGAN
5454 1/18/2019  JERRY D. BOND
5455 1/18/2019  CATHRYN L. BOND
5456 1/18/2019  JAMES P. BROWN
5457 1/18/2019  PEGGY PETERSON
5458 1/18/2019  ERIK C. PETERSON
5459 1/18/2019  RICK A. ROGERS
5460 1/18/2019  LEONARD W. STITT
5461 1/18/2019  STEPHANIE R. FOX
5462 1/18/2019  MIKE LOWENSTEIN
5463 1/18/2019  Stephanie Rodriguez
5464 1/18/2019  HRA VEBA TRUST
5465 1/18/2019  ATU LOCAL #757
5466 1/18/2019  UNITED FINANCE

Date: 2/13/19 10:15:06 AM

Page: 2



Tillamook County Transportation District
Check/Voucher Register
1006 - Payroll Checking
From 1/1/2019 Through 1/31/2019

Document Document
Number Date Payee
5467 1/24/2019  SPECIAL DISTRICTS INS.

SERVICE

Date: 2/13/19 10:15:06 AM Page: 3



Tillamook County Transportation District

Check/Voucher Register
1009 - NW RIDES ACCOUNT
From 1/1/2019 Through 1/31/2019

Document Document Transaction

Number Date Amount Payee

1702 1/4/2019 332.00 COLUMBIA COUNTY RIDER

1702 1/4/2019 142.00 COLUMBIA COUNTY RIDER

1702 1/4/2019 142.00 COLUMBIA COUNTY RIDER

1702 1/4/2019 87.00 COLUMBIA COUNTY RIDER

1703 1/4/2019 2,276.76 HOT SHOT TRANSPROTATION

1704 1/4/2019 9,023.94 K & M MEDIVAN

1704 1/4/2019 8,131.64 K & M MEDIVAN

1705 1/4/2019 139.50 LEO WALDRON

1706 1/4/2019 2,944.50 METRO WEST

1707 1/4/2019 6,115.33 RYANS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE
1708 1/4/2019 1,100.00 SUNSET EMPIRE TRANSIT

1708 1/4/2019 980.00 SUNSET EMPIRE TRANSIT

1708 1/4/2019 1,080.00 SUNSET EMPIRE TRANSIT

1709 1/4/2019 59.24 CENTURYLINK

1710 1/4/2019 200.00 CARDMEMBER SERVICE

1711 1/9/2019 3,628.92 AAA RIDE ASSIST

1712 1/9/2019 10,110.11 K & M MEDIVAN

1713 1/9/2019 7,790.14 RYANS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE
1713 1/9/2019 7,697.40 RYANS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE
1714 1/9/2019 1,000.00 SUNSET EMPIRE TRANSIT

1715 1/9/2019 13,082.62 TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS. DIST.
1715 1/9/2019 10,993.67 TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS. DIST.
1715 1/9/2019 483.21 TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS. DIST.
1716 1/9/2019 16,847.20 WAPATO SHORES

1717 1/9/2019 11,659.55 TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS, DIST.
1717 1/9/2019 6,177.25 TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS. DIST.
1718 1/10/2019 5,358.64 AAA RIDE ASSIST

1718 1/10/2019 2,506.32 AAA RIDE ASSIST

1718 1/10/2019 2,038.10 AAA RIDE ASSIST

1718 1/10/2019 2,415.48 AAA RIDE ASSIST

1718 1/10/2019 1,994.16 AAA RIDE ASSIST

1719 1/10/2019 4,489.40 COLUMBIA COUNTY RIDER

1719 1/10/2019 3,228.40 COLUMBIA COUNTY RIDER

1719 1/10/2019 3,105.00 COLUMBIA COUNTY RIDER

1720 1/10/2019 585.00 COMMUNITY AMBULANCE

1721 1/10/2019 177.77 Fred Meyer Customer Charges

1722 1/10/2019 1,901.02 HOT SHOT TRANSPROTATION

1723 1/10/2019 12,391.86 K & M MEDIVAN

1723 1/10/2019 10,059.34 K & M MEDIVAN

1724 1/10/2019 3,462.62 METRO WEST

1725 1/10/2019 9,737.35 RYANS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE
1725 1/10/2019 9,349.60 RYANS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE
1725 1/10/2019 7,487.00 RYANS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE
1725 1/10/2019 1,668.68 RYANS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE
1726 1/10/2019 1,513.00 SUNSET EMPIRE TRANSIT

1726 1/10/2019 534.00 SUNSET EMPIRE TRANSIT

1727 1/10/2019 9,879.50 TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS. DIST.
1727 1/10/2019 10,388.75 TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS. DIST.
1728 1/10/2019 17,427.90 WAPATO SHORES

1728 1/10/2019 14,019.90 WAPATO SHORES

1729 1/17/2019 2,102.38 ALFREDO EVANGELISTA

1730 1/17/2019 1,523.26 ALICE CONLEY

1731 1/17/2019 661.50 AMBERLY CAMPBELL

1732 1/17/2019 14.50 ANGELA WHITING

1733 1/17/2019 31.50 BRENDA BANISTER

1734 1/17/2019 761.37 BRENDA PARKER

1735 1/17/2019 119.75 CHRIS DOUBARATZIS

Date: 2/13/19 10:15:13 AM

BOARD - MONTHLY CHECK REGISTER - 1009 NWR ACCOUNT

Transaction Description

nwr transportation

nwr transportation

nwr transportation

nwr transportation

nwr transportation

nwr transportation

nwr provider transportation
nwr reimbursements

nwr transportation

nwr provider transportation
nwr tranportation

nwr transportation

nwr transportation
TELEPHONE

card charges

nwr provider transportation
nwr provider transportation
nwr provider transportation
nwr provider transportation
nwr provider transportation
nwr payroll 120718
122118 nwr payroll

RENT AND UTILITIES

nwr provider transportation
010419 nwr payroll

nwr benefits

nwr 12 2018

nwr 12 2018

nwr 12 2018

nwr 12 2018

nwr 12 2018

nwr 12 2018

nwr 12 2018

nwr 12 2018

nwr 12 2018

fred meyer card charges
nwr 12 2018

nwr 12 2018

nwr 12 2018

nwr 12 2018

nwr 12 2018

nwr 12 2018

nwr 12 2018

nwr 12 2018

nwr 12 2018

nwr 12 2018

nwr 12 2018

nwr 12 2018

nwr 12 2018

nwr 12 2018

volunteer mileage
volunteer mileage

NWR volunteer mileage
NWR volunteer mileage
NWR volunteer mileage
volunteer mileage

NWR volunteer mileage

Page: 1



Tillamook County Transportation District

Check/Voucher Register
1009 - NW RIDES ACCOUNT

From 1/1/2019 Through 1/31/2019

Document Document Transaction

Number Date Amount Payee

1736 1/17/2019 381.73 CHRISTA HALL

1737 1/17/2019 36.50 CHRISTINA SMITH

1738 1/17/2019 12.50 CODY WINNINGHAM

1739 1/17/2019 250.00 COLUMBIA COUNTY RIDER
1739 1/17/2019 142.00 COLUMBIA COUNTY RIDER
1739 1/17/2019 60.00 COLUMBIA COUNTY RIDER
1739 1/17/2019 60.00 COLUMBIA COUNTY RIDER
1739 1/17/2019 24.00 COLUMBIA COUNTY RIDER
1740 1/17/2019 25.00 CORRINA KINKADE

1741 1/17/2019 46.50 DAVID BROWN

1742 1/17/2019 32.50 DEBRA CLEGHORN

1743 1/17/2019 30.50 DELTA LACEY

1744 1/17/2019 33.50 DUWAYNE TRULSON

1745 1/17/2019 37.50 HEIDI MEYER

1746 1/17/2019 1,692.46 JANNA SMITH

1747 1/17/2019 15.00 JENNY NICKLEY

1748 1/17/2019 30.00 JOEL WARNER

1749 1/17/2019 57.00 JOHN FINEL

1750 1/17/2019 975.39 JOY WINKELHAKE

1751 1/17/2019 82.50 JULIANNE DEMARCO

1752 1/17/2019 800.34 LEANN CHUINARD

1753 1/17/2019 36.00 LESLIE DAY

1754 1/17/2019 31.00 LOUISE CRAWFORD

1755 1/17/2019 27.50 MARY CAIN

1756 1/17/2019 29.00 PATRICK CHIODO

1757 1/17/2019 66.50 RENEE SWARTZ

1758 1/17/2019 36.00 RICHARD CLEGHORN

1759 1/17/2019 1,590.71 SEAN REKART

1760 1/17/2019 74.00 SUSAN PARK

1761 1/17/2019 174.00 THEODORE WRIGHT

1762 1/17/2019 47.25 THERESA FLEMING

1763 1/17/2019 96.23 VAL HOLYQAK

1764 1/17/2019 1,736.28 WILLIAM NERENBERG

1765 1/18/2019 10,860.86 TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS. DIST.
1766 1/23/2019 6,829.60 MEDIX AMBULANCE

1766 1/23/2019 4,899.00 MEDIX AMBULANCE

1766 1/23/2019 3,445.20 MEDIX AMBULANCE

1766 1/23/2019 5,909.40 MEDIX AMBULANCE

1767 1/24/2019 81.20 BRENT OLSON

1768 1/24/2019 1,271.93 CoastCom, Inc.

1769 1/24/2019 1,494.60 ELLIOTT'S MEDICAL TRANSPORT
1769 1/24/2019 582.60 ELLIOTT'S MEDICAL TRANSPORT
1770 1/24/2019 124.89 Fred Meyer Customer Charges
1771 1/24/2019 1,430.60 HOT SHOT TRANSPROTATION
1771 1/24/2019 10,554.30 HOT SHOT TRANSPROTATION
1772 1/24/2019 225.22 Pacific Office Automation

1773 1/24/2019 1,120.00 SUNSET EMPIRE TRANSIT
1774 1/24/2019 486.11 TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS. DIST.
Report Total 321,241.93

Date: 2/13/19 10:15:13 AM

BOARD - MONTHLY CHECK REGISTER - 1009 NWR ACCOUNT

Transaction Description

volunteer mieage

NWR volunteer mileage
NWR volunteer mileage
NWR

NWR

NWR

NWR

NWR

NWR volunteer mileage
NWR volunteer mileage
NWR volunteer mileage
NWR volunteer mileage
NWR volunteer mileage
NWR volunteer mileage
volunteer mileage

NWR volunteer mileage
NWR volunteer mileage
NWR volunteer mileage
volunteer mileage

NWR volunteer mileage
volunteer mileage
NWR volunteer mileage
NWR volunteer mileage
NWR volunteer mileage
NWR volunteer mileage
NWR volunteer mileage
NWR volunteer mileage
volunteer mileage

NWR volunteer mileage
NWR volunteer mileage
NWR volunteer mileage
volunteer mileage
volunteer mileage

nwr payroll 01182019
NWR

NWR

NWR

NWR

MILEAGE TO ASTORIA - NWR

TELEPHONE

nwr provider transportation
nwr provider transportation

CARD CHARGES

nwr provider transportation

NWR

nwr copier lease
NWR

RENT AND UTILITIES

Page: 2



Tillamook County Transportation District

Check/Voucher Register
1011 - Prop. Mgmt. Checking

From 1/1/2019 Through 1/31/2019

Document Document Transaction

Number Date Amount Payee Transaction Description

4168 1/4/2019 120.00 CHRISSY'S CLEANING SERVICE janitorial

4169 1/4/2019 401.59 City Of Tillamook WATER & SEWER

4170 1/4/2019 2,713.07 COMPLETE HOME MAINTENANCE BUILDING MAINTENANCE

4170 1/4/2019 1,546.00 COMPLETE HOME MAINTENANCE BUILDING MAINTENANCE

4171 1/4/2019 253.53 INB MECHANICAL, INC. REPLACING FILTERS

4172 1/4/2019 388.00 North Coast Lawn janitorial

4173 1/4/2019 81.92 Rosenberg Builders Supply SHOP SUPPLIES & BLDG MAINT.
4174 1/10/2019 494.76 Marie Mills Center, Inc JANITORIAL 3RD STREET

4175 1/10/2019 158.75 CITY SANITARY SERVICE garbage

4176 1/24/2019 177.45 BOB CHRISTENSEN'S PLUMBING PLUMBING

4176 1/24/2019 131.40 BOB CHRISTENSEN'S PLUMBING FLUSH VALVE PARTS- PLUMBING
4177 1/24/2019 300.00 CHRISSY'S CLEANING SERVICE JANITORIAL BLDG/BUS CLEANING
4178 1/24/2019 1,983.26 Tillamook PUD ELECTRIC AND LOAN

Report Total 8,749.73

Date: 2/13/19 10:15:19 AM

Page: 1



Date :__Vendor

1/13/2019 FRED MEYER

01/10/19 FRED MEYER
01/10/19 FRED MEYER
01/17/19 FRED MEYER
 01/23/19 FRED MEYER
01/24/19 FRED MEYER
~ 02/01/19 FRED MEYER

01/11/19 FRED MEYER
01/11/19 FRED MEYER
02/01/19 FRED MEYER

FRED MEYER CARD CHARGES

APPROVAL

DATE

:Description of Transaction - Amount
DOUG PILANT CARD #1
'WATER FOR BOARD ROOM ) $ 8.08
$ 8.08
BRENT OLSON CARD #3
_ CATHY BOND CARD #4 ’
~ NWR - COFFEE $ 56.92 |
'MEETING MEALS/NWOTA&BOARD § 178.58
'MEETING MEALS - BOARD '$ 6188
'MEETING MEALS-UNION NEGOTIATIONS '3 160.66
MEETING MEALS-STF $ 112.75
~ NWR TRAINING - MEALS $ 103.24
B o '$  674.03
_ CLAYTON NORRBOM CARD#6
'BUS CLEANING SUPPLIES '$ 93.03
'SALEM OFFICE SUPPLIES B '3 24.98
~ BUS CLEANING SUPPLIES '3 83.07
$ 201.08
Grand Total $ 883.19

|



'UMPQUA BANK: CLOSING DATE 1/25/2019

Date  Vendor ) Description of Transaction Amount
I o ~ DOUG PILANT

1/8/2019 lusps ~ POSTAGE $ 100.00
1/22/2019 FREDMEYER ~ WATER $ 12.38
1/22/2019 KITTYS ~ IMEALS/DOUG & GARY 3 33.50
- _ $ 145.88

- | ~ CATHY BOND _
 01/02/19 |BIMART 'SHOP SUPPLIES ) '3 41.01
01/03/19 |LABOR LAW B POSTERS - K 64.90
 01/04/19 [RITASFLORIST ~ EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION ' $ 58.94
| 01/04/19 IRON MTN 'SHREDDING % 65.68
01/07/19  ADOBE _ SOFTWARE - '$ 24.99
01/18/19 [YARDHOUSE =~ MEAL/TRAINING $ 33.00
01/18/19 |CITY PARKING ] 'PARKING/TRAINING '3 15.00
- 01/18/19 |ENDICIA ~ POSTAGE NWR - '3 9.95
01/07/19 [RITASFLORIST ~ |CREDIT ) $  (58.94)
o - $ 254.53

- BRENT OLSON _
12/31/19 |PANDA EXPRESS ~ MEALS/OPERATIONS ) $ 15.00
01/03/19 CUMMINS - ~ SHOP SCAN TOOL MAINTENANCE '$ 525.00
01/07/19 PILOT ~ MEALS/OPERATIONS '3 14.26
| 01/11/19 |PANDA EXPRESS ~ IMEALS/OPERATIONS NWR B3 7.80
01/24/119 [MTCPRO 'SOFTWARE B $ 98.00
} - $ 660.06

T | TABATHA WELCH
12/26/19 USPS POSTAGE ) '3 24.70
 01/02/19 HRANSWERS ‘TRAINING ) '3 150.00
01/02/19 HR SEMINAR "TRAINING % 149.00
01/03/19 AATRIX ABILA-W2FILING %8 11492
01/10/19 |SAFEWAY ‘TABATHA & KATHIE COFFEE TRAINING '3 6.60
- 01/10/19  AATRIX ] ABILA B '3 343
| 01/17/19 SAFEWAY 'OFFICE SUPPLIES/COFFEE '$ 32.46
01/23/19 DELUXE CHECKS 'NWR CHECKS % 204.89
I - - e $ 686.00
| i ~ CLAYTON NORRBOM
01/09/19 [PAW RJ'S LOCK KEYS & KEY CHAINS 3 17.80
01/15/19 |COSTCO BATTERIES '$ 95.94
o ) ) '$ 113.74
- Charges total $  1,860.21
[ B ~ GrandTotal $§  1,860.21
APPROVAL DATE

|



UMPQUA BANK

January 2019 Statement
i Open Date: 12/25/2018 Closing Date: 01/24/2019

: Visa® Platinum Business Rewards Card
TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS (CPN 001469460)

Reward Points

Earned This Statement
Reward Center Balance
as of 01/23/2019
For details, see your rewards summary.

1,976
21,627

—=7~| Mail payment coupon
5] with a check

Payment Options:

UMPQUA BANK

24-Hour Cardmember Service; 1-866-552-8855

Page 1of 5
Account; 0 7790
Cardmember Service { 1-866-552-8855
BUS 30 ELN 8 15
Activity Summary
Previous Balance + $1,810.80
Payments - $1,810.80cr
Other Credits - $58.94CR
Purchases + $1,919.15
Balance Transfers $0.00
Advances $0.00
Other Debits $0.00
Fees Charged $0.00
Interest Charged $0.00
New Balance = $1,860.21
Past Due $0.00
Minimum Payment Due $19.00
Credit Line $10,000.00
Available Credit $8,139.79
Days in Billing Period 31
R R
[UELM. i2 ! _:/’[E;H\
| FeB o4 20 ﬂ
3 By /
————
Pay online at g Pay by phone
== . myaccountaccess.com t 1-866-652-8855
Please detach and send coupon with check payable to. Cardmember Setvice CPN 001469460
__ . booolee0212
Account Number 07790
Payment Due Date 2/22/2019
New Balance $1,860.21
Minimum Payment Due $19.00

‘l . to pay by phone
s . to change your address

000008826 0t SP 000638996209030 P Y

TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

3600 3RD ST STE A
TILLAMOOK OR 97141-2730

Amount Enclosed $

Cardmember Service

P.O. Box 790408
St. Louis, MO 63179-0408

hesssybabgpagpgl st g e \%



UMPQUA BANK

January 2019 Statement 12/25/2018 - 01/24/2019 Page 20f 5

e TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS (CPN 001469460) Cardmember Service (|  1-866-552-8855

o -

Rewards Center Activity as of 01/23/2018
Rewards Center Activity* 0
Rewards Center Balance 21,627

*This item includes points redeemed, expired and adjusted.

This Year
Rewards Earned Statement to Date
Points Earned on Net Purchases 1,744 1,744
Gas, Restaurants & Telecom Double Points 232 232
Total Earned 1,976 1,976

For rewards program inquiries and redemptions, call 1-888-229-8864 from 8:00 am to 10.00 pm (CST)
Monday through Friday, 8:00 am to 5:30 pm (CST) Saturday and Sunday. Automated account information is
available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

Important Messages

Paying Interest: You have a 24 to 30 day interest-free period for Purchases provided you have paid your
previous balance in full by the Payment Due Date shown on your monthly Account staiement. In order to
avoid additional INTEREST CHARGES on Purchases, you must pay your new balance in full by the
Payment Due Date shown on the front of your monthly Account statement.

There is no interest-free period for transactions that post to the Account as Advances or Balance Transfers
except as provided in any Offer Materials. Those transactions are subject o interest from the date they post
to the Account until the date they are paid in full.

Visa Payment Controls allows you to customize each of your employee's Visa business credit cards to
control where, when, and how your employees use them. Easily set controls that limit card use by time of
day or day of week, dollar amount, transaction types or geographical locations. Visit
myaccountaccess.com/vpc to set up customized controls on your employees' business credit cards today.

PBILANT,DOUGLAS

Post Trans

Ref# Transaction Description Amount Notation
Gompmme G pyrehiases and Other Debits =
01/08 0107 4562 USPS POSTAGE ENDICIA.C 800-576-3279 CA $100.00
01/22 01/19 0418 FRED MFUEL #9377 Q7 TILLAMOOK OR $12.38
01/22 0117 2995 KITTYSFOOD & SPIRITS TILLAMOOK OR $33.50
Total for Accoun 508 $145.88
Transactions BOND,CATHY Credit Limit $2500
Post Trans
Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Notation
01/07 01/04 6382 RITASFLORIST 8007419482 CA $58.94¢cr

MERCHANDISE/SERVICE RETURN
: i ‘Purchases and Other Debits S SE
01/02 01/01 9639 BIMART 618 HILLSBORO HILLSBORO OR $41.01 __—_-—C\

Continued on Next Page \



UMPQUA BANK

January 2019 Statement 12/25/2018 - 01/24/2019 Page 3 0of 5
TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS (CPN 001469460) Cardmember Service (: 1-866-552-8855
nsactions- = BOND.CATHY Hie == Credit Limit $2500

Post Trans

Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Notation
01/03 01/02 3373 LABOR LAW COMPLIANCE C 800-8010597 TX $64.90
01/04 01/03 5461 RITAS FLORIST RITASFLORIST. CA $58.94
01/04 01/03 4030 IRON MOUNTAIN 800-934-3453 MA $65.68
01/07 01/05 6957 ADOBE *ACROPRO SUBS 800-833-6687 CA $24.99
01/18 01/16 0152 YARD HOQUSE 0108345 PORTLAND OR $33.00
01/18 01/16 5600 CTY CTR PARKNG 0610111 PORTLAND OR $15.00
01/18 01/18 0377 ENDICIAFEES 650-321-2640 CA $9.95
Total for Accoun 1022 $254.53

WELCH,TABATHA | ey Credit Limit $2500

Amount Notation

$24.70

12/26 12/24 7685 USPS PO 4083680268 TILLAMOOK OR
01/02 12/31 7067 PAYPAL *HR ANSWERS  402-935-7733 OR $150.00
01/02 12/31 3384 FREDPRYOR CAREERTRACK 800-5563012 KS $149.00
01/03 01/02 6360 AATRIX SOFTWARE 701-746-6814 ND $114.92
01/10 01/08 0165 SAFEWAY #2723 TILLAMOCOK OR $6.60
01/10 01/09 4427 AATRIX SOFTWARE 701-746-6814 ND $3.43
01/17 01/15 0339 SAFEWAY #2723 TILLAMOOK ©OR $32.46
01/23 01/23 3820 DLXFOR SMALLBUSINESS 800-865-1213 MN $204.89
Total for Account 46 $686.00
OLSONBRENT e e Credit Limit $3000
Post Trans
Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Notation
Lo et é'hﬁlé'tﬁéf“ﬁébﬁs' S S S
12/28 1567 PANDA EXPRESS #1051 WILSONVILLE OR $15.00
01/03 01/02 6977 CUMMINS PACIFIC 800-746-5757 CA $525.00
01/07 01/04 8355 PILOT 00003863 BROOKS  OR $14.26
01/11 01/10 1024 PANDA EXPRESS2736 WARRENTON OR $7.80
01/24 01/23 9794 FS *www.micpro.com 877-3278914 CA $98.00
Total for Account 2649 $660.08

Post Trans

Date Date Ref# TransactionDescription Amount Notation

$1780 —0/ ——— /}/D

01/09 01/08 8418 PAWRJISLOCK&KEY TILLAMOOK OR

Continued on Next Page



UMPQUA BANK

January 2019 Statement 12/25/2018 - 01/24/2019 Page 4 of 5
. TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS (CPN 001469460) Cardmember Service (: 1-866-552-8855
: Transactions  NORRBOM,CLAYTON Credit Limit $2500
Post Trans
Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Notation
01/15 01/14 6333 COSTCO WHSE #0068 SALEM OR $95.94
Total for Account . » 6675 $113.74

Transactions  BILLING ACCOUNT ACTIVITY

Post Trans

Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Notation
Rl Payments andOther Credits . . L e
0110 01/10 8 PAYMENT THANK YOU $200.00cr
01/10 01/10 8 PAYMENT THANK YOU $1,610.80cr

Total for Accoup 790 $1,810.80Ccr

Total Fees Charged in 2019 $0.00
Total Interest Charged in 2019 $0.00

Your Annual Percentage Rate (APR) is the annual interest rate on your account.

*%*APR for current and future transactions.

Balance Annual Expires
Balance Subject to Interest Percentage with
Balance Type By Type Interest Rate Variable Charge Rate Statement
*BALANCE TRANSFER $0.00 $0.00 YES $0.00 14,49%
*PURCHASES $1,860.21 $0.00 YES $0.00 14.49%
*ADVANCES $0.00 $0.00 YieS $0.00 26.24%

Continued on Next Page



Tillamook County Transportation District

MONTHLY PERFORMANCE REPORT January 2019
RIDERSHIP BY SERVICE TYPE JAN JAN YTD YTD YTD %

2019 2018 FY 18-19 FY 17-18 Change
Dial-A-Ride Service
Tillamook County 991 809 6,207 5,491 13.0%
NW Rides 735 613 5,000 4,267 17.2%
Volunteer 0 333 50 1,836 -97.3%
Dial-A-Ride Total 1,726 1,755 11,257 11,594 -2.9%
Deviated Fixed Route Service
Rt 1: Town Loop 3,848 3,083 26,352 27,114 -2.8%
Rt 2: Netarts/Oceanside 633 637 4,520 5,201 -13.1%
Rt 3: Manzanita/Cannon Beach 2,664 2,715 21,060 21,502 -2.1%
Rt 4: Lincoin City 1,065 693 8,698 6,656 30.7%
Local Fixed Rt Total 8,210 7,128 60,630 60,473 0.3%
Inter City Service
Rt 5: Portland 717 696 6,282 6,233 0.8%
Rt 60X: Salem 775 603 6,374 3,541 80.0%
Rt 70X: Grand Ronde 436 696 3,625 696 420.8%
Inter City Total 1,928 1,995 16,281 10,470 55.5%
Other Services
Tripper Routes 213 250 1,071 1,462 -26.7%
Special Bus Operations 4 14 1,146 751 52.6%
Other Services Total 217 264 2,217 2,213 0.2%
TOTAL ALL SERVICES 12,081 11,142 90,385 84,750 6.6%
ONE-WAY TRIPS BY USER GROUP

Fixed YTD YTD YTD %
USER GROUP Route DAR FY 18-19 | FY 17-18 | Change
General (18 years to 60 years of age) 6,068 276 48,916 45,279 8.0%
Senior/Disabled 3,405 1,381 35,032 32,884 6.5%
Child/Youth (less than 18 years of age) 881 69 6,437 6,587 -2.3%
Total 10,355 1,726 90,385 84,750 6.6%
OTHER RIDER CATEGORIES Fixed YTD YTD YTD %

Route DAR FY 18-19 | FY 17-18 | Change
Ride Connection 78 512 495 3.4%
Tillamook Bay Community College 435 1,733 1,388 24.9%
NWOTA Visitor Pass 58 1,018 737 38.1%
NW Rides 638 4,838 5,007 -3.4%
Helping Hands Shuttle 63 365 554 -34.1%

12-18 RIDERSHIP REPORT .xlsx

2/14/2019

Y



Tillamook County Transportation District Jan 2019

MONTHLY PERFORMANCE

Operating
Service Passengers Farebox Cost
Month per Hour Ratio per Hour
Dial-A-Ride Services
Jan-18 1.2 55.5% 69.06
Sep-18 1.3 58.9% 66.57
Oct-18 1.4 60.6% 66.67
Nov-18 1.4 61.7% 65.01
Jan-19 1.4 59.0% 67.79
STANDARD 1.3 65.3% 56.36
Deviated Fixed Routes
Jan-18 6.5 10.1% 71.29
Sep-18 6.1 9.9% 66.58
Oct-18 6.0 9.6% 66.69
Nov-18 59 9.4% 65.26
Jan-19 5.9 8.8% 68.79
STANDARD 7.0 12.4% 64.60
Intercity Services
Jan-18 2.8 26.7% 78.37
Sep-18 3.3 22.6% 76.25
Oct-18 3.3 22.4% 76.50
Nov-18 3.2 22.5% 74.85
Jan-19 3.1 20.3% 80.03
STANDARD 2.9 31.5% 72.86
Other Services
Jan-18 49 7.8% 58.38
Sep-18 59 4.6% 58.65
Oct-18 6.2 5.0% 58.55
Nov-18 6.0 51% 56.98
Jan-19 6.1 5.9% 58.49
STANDARD 6.9 10.7% 55.54

Dial-a-Ride includes Central, North and South Counties Dial-A-Ride Services

Deviated Fixed Routes: 1 Town Loop, 2 Oceanside, 3 Manzanita/Cannon Beach, 4 Lincoln City
Intercity Routes: 5 Portland, 60X Coastal Connector, 70X Salem/Grand Ronde

Other Services: Trippers and Special Bus Operations



——
S

| abed %1°G2 $GLOE L 180D 10811 R JogeT] "abes|i [e10 ]
€L'6l 9Z'S 200 %6 LT SL'E €L°0L 6.LL°€0L°) |pTOZPE  266°0L 09L'GL6 £09°6.€ bip'209 01982 6802 S8€'06 19€'S.LY $80IAIeS 0101 [ejolL
[ 950 L0 %6°G 19 6189 (AN 9ze'v 082 0gs'cl 981'C /86'€ 8495 29t liz'e [AZAY $S80IAIBS JBYIO BI0L
e 80 800 %6 8V 9’65 6LL'PL G88'C LLS 806°8 L8l 606C £€6¢ Lee orL'L cas uopeisdo sng [erosds
¥S8'G 90 FANS) %86 98 ¥9°95 Z80°2 Lri'l 89¢ 129 .9 8/0°L S99¢ jorA4 1201 069 sjeddu)
EEEIVERPEDNTe)
v ol 0z's S0°0 %€ 02 Le £0°08 80L°LLY |196'C8 9ce'iL €12°90C svL 9Ll €0€98l  SS1'9 [A%AS 18291 8va'v8 AJIDIBU] [BJoL
v’y 1971 $0°0 %L°G 0¢ 12'6L 958'96 65SC'6) 2£9'C (A Ac14 €61'9¢ g6y ey SES'L cee'L G29'e 18V°S 3puUsyY puels X0.
1v'8 1972 ¥0°0 %L 0L £e 09'¢€8 61G°19L  [¥9L'CE L9L'Y 6v9'9L fel4eRei4 8982/ €.€'C 2e6'l v.£'9 15€°91 wales X09
25°0¢€ 000} 200 %9°6¢E L€ eLLL ZEL'8GL  |6ESLE €EP'y 269°'L8 60L°LY 0v6°G9 VAZAA 850'C 28¢'9 £08'29 puepiod S0
TR
609 o'l 600 %88 6'G 6289 yZ9'LlLL  |SSPShL 18¢°CC LE1'88¢E ¢G4°8S1 628'6vc  vL0'CL SYE0L 0£9'09 15629 29IN0Y pojeire( (ejo)
8 S9°L s0'0 %9 L Se 1y'9L SLy'/8L  |20£'8E 8.2'G 066°L6 648°LS GlZg'e8 7062 1G¥'2 869'8 LLE'PL D ujodury v
199 A" 600 %SG'6 og*) 020L 15069  |S66'VS §52'8 €08'erl ¥00°'29 95’66 00Z'v £€8'e 090°'Le £9G'G2 EHUBZUEN €0
g9c'e Lo°L SO0 %8V [ 129 LEO'VE 122'6) 210'¢ ¥55'2S SrZ'6lL 0/8'0€ 988°L Lov'L 025y 095y 8pIsuesd(/sHEISN 20
96'9 020 810 %S'L1L 66 G509 SLL'L9L Le6'ze LEL'S 628'66 £€29'2e 98Z'9¢ 20’ 199 25€'9e L16'8L doo umo] L0
3IN0Y Patenag
96°6¢ 10’62 S0°0 %069 ¥l 64°L9 9/8'¢SS  [Z8C'60L  S0.°9E 129°90€ 212°101 GSE'C9L  v¥6'6 1218 182°LL 12S'9¢e ¥va el
8Ll i 74 000 %¢€0 60 SG9¢cy cav'ee 299 Leeel 680°¢C L6% 187 8G €9 0s 29 J8BJUNIOA
£6°¢S 62719 900 %0708 60 8€°29 £66'G8€  [/68'8Z 6eE'CL L6y 918'6. 920’8zl ¥86'9 62.°S 000'G 796'80€ S8piyd MIN
el 28'¢C S00 %0¢CL 9¢ /809 Ley'syl  |vzl'ee 9YL'S 0v9'68 116'02 Zrs'ee 206'C 68€°C 202'9 S6P°LL spiy-v-eiq
80IAJBS BpPIY-V-[EId
($) snoH ($)s1s00  sIs0D s3I sinoH () uny/Sincy
et (e doss oy nowsd (Qms | (9900 | Q00 O59 | Ty peeea | ey 2N sawes | SR s
Jonuanay v $/ d qaled d HNoH 1ejol Joauipy) 108a1g Aunon oBesjiy QLA pled glA aLA diA aled d1A
6102/5/L 610¢ uer iy

6102/8L0C Ad BNV

995URLLIOLIA] pUB SOIISIR)S 8}e(Q-03-1Ba A 1U)sIg uoiepodsuesj AJUnos yoowepji L



¢ abed
%eYy [5€5°89 6LL'€0L'L Yb2'SE9’L %0'Ss vyl 680°vC S6'2e %99 |S€9'S S8¢€'06 0S.'v8 %€ 9" ELL'ee" 192'sLy  ¥Iv'L0S $82IAI8S QLI1 1BjoL
%8'6L- [¢ees- (VAR ¥ €6€°9C %6°6L- |06~ 29¢ [4°14 %Cc0 |¥ L1e'c €Le'e %6'6E-  |5¢8- el 1907 S80IAIBS JBYIO [BI0L
%91 9ic 6LLYL 206'cl %L'S €L pAxA gee %97¢CS |96E arL'L LS %E'8C- |LLe- (4] 692 uoneiadQ sng e1vsas
%SEY-  |BEY'G- Z50°L 06v°CL %E 'GP~ |€0L- sclL 8¢ %.°9Z- | 16€- L20'L zor'L %8'9%- |809- 069 862'1L siaddu)
EERYEISPEDNTe)
%9'cy [bc9'9ZL  80L'LLY  ¥8P06T %90y [S0S°4 ZLe’s 10L°¢ %S'SS  [118'S 18’91 04101 %E'6 L2’ 8v9'v8 LEV'LL Alo1sjul [ejoL
%9v.G |66V'C8 95896 L5E'YL %E LIS [LPO'L el 08l %802 |626'C G29'e 969 %G€LL [I8YE 18¥'G 900'c 3puoy pueig X0
%0'€y |€09°8F 615191 Zle'Chl %E6E  [SPS 4% /8€°1L %008 |[€€8°C v/€'9 LyS'e %8221 [5L0'6 L6€°91L [A% WA wses X09
%LC-  |8L¥P- ZeL'eGL  0lZ'e9gl %8¢~ [18- 860°C 6EL'T %80 |6V 7829 £€2'9 %8'L-  |982°G- €08°29 680'89 puejpod S0
AmoT8YU|
%S9 BLG'EY ¥29'LL.  S0L'899 %V 0L |vi6 SrE'0L LLE'6 %E0  |LSL 0€9°09 €/¥'09 %v'9-  |vil'v- 166'C9 G2C'/9 81N0Y paxi] [€007 [EJOL
%S0~ |E€L6” SLy/8L  8ZE'e8L %V’ 18 LS’ 0lgec %L°0¢ [2v0'C 869'8 959'9 %06 [98L'L LLEYL gzL'el AJD UODUIT #0
%6'9L |6£8°8E /50692  612°0€C %8cc |LLL £€8°C czL'e %L'C |Cyi- 090°L2 20§°1e %L1 |OVL'T £95°'GZ €0.'L2 BjUEZUEN £0
%06 VL' LE0'V6 992'98 %E 9L (961 Lov'L slorAll %€l |189- 02S'y 10Z'S %E9L- |688- 095y 6v¥'S 9pisuesdQ/SHESN 20
%E L |LLVC GLLL9L  Ze2'e9t %S0 [Si- 199°C §19C %8¢ 294 z5e'92 12 W4 %9'LL- |LEv'E- £15°81 8¥6'0¢ dooumo] L0
ajnoy pajeinaq
%8 ¥l |98E96- 9/8°€GS  ¢92°059 %C €L~ |SvT)L- [FAN] Siv'e %6°C-  |LEE- JEA 6S"LL %G'6-  |veCve- 125'9¢e  Gv.'09¢ dva oL
%L'89-  [20V'6Y- zavr'ee v98°LL %Z'G6- |0G0"}- ] 201 %E 16" |98L°L- 0s 9e8'L %8'66- [898'6C- 9 0€6'6C I8BUNIOA
%C 0~ |6V8- £66'G8€  L¥8'98¢ %¥'8 |EvY 62L'S 982'S %C LY |e€L 000'G ATA 4 %6Ch |vvZ'se ¥96'80€  0CL'€Ll S9P MN
%Lye-  [9EL'9P- Ler'syl  955'L6L %L Ve |8€9- 68€'C 820'¢ %0€ElL (9L 202'9 L6Y'S %b'69- |009'6¢- SeP LY S60°LS aptd-v-ela
S0IAIBS BpIy-V-[elg
uny/sim

oualsylq | eoustegia 1507 [E10L 1603 [€10.L aoualeylq | sousiegig  SInoH SINoH | @ousseyiq | @dualeylq sibussey  sibusseq aoudIalI] | @ousialid  SNUBASY  BnNUBASY /3IN0y

Jused junowy Juadled | unowy  92IA9S 201A188 | Jusdled junowy usolad | unowy aleq aleq

6L/8L 8L/LL 61/81 8L/LL 6L/81 8L/LL 61/8L 8L/LL

61L0C uer niyL

uospedwon IBaA-1aAQ-IBIA

610z uer niyL

6102 uer niyp

610 uer nyL

61181 AJd 01 8L/LLAL

Jou3s1q uoneuodsuel ) AJunod yoowey|iL




%Z 0~ (L5t'T) 282'2€9°L vrZ'GEg’L SIS0) €10
°66r $ %002 osd snid - SIS0 pEayan)
09y $ aley Aunoy yoeod %l’L 619'S $20'Tre SOP'9ee $1s00 132130
%L'Se PESUIBAQ SNid sng jlews %S0 sov'y 09L'S1L6 §GL'0L6 sis0) paseg AunoH
szee ajey AinoH uBAIUIN %Z'E- (18v'zL) £09'6.€ 78088 1500 paseq abeajiy
%Z'v S1s00 108417 snid W0.d pesysng [enoy %.'8 0ci'sy ¥.¥'209 PS0'rSS abesyy
Z6°LE ¢ 3lEy >t:DI |enjoy %3S 20uaIBjIg 2ausIalIq 6L/8L 8L/iLL :O:Q._._uwmﬁ_
uopenoje) ey >_u:OI %0t Snid snid uonenJaed 3w iad 1s0) juadliad oWy 6L/8L AJOIQLIZLASL
1$07) uonena(es) uopesadg sng [e1oadg 810Z 99a ybnoiayyl arA uosuedwo)
¢ abey
%Z’Tl-  |8L°0 9T’s 66'G %L 0L |%lE %6°LC %0°LE %9’} Lo 8¢ L'g %80~ 50~ €2°0L pxava $83IA8G 18I0 IB10L
%00r  [LE°0 95’0 £6°0 %162~ |%0C %66 %8'L %1°SC 4 19 34 %20 21’0 6189 8€°8G $20IABS JBYI0 18I0 L
%0°€S- 50~ 8’0 [4on% %Y'6C-  |%9L- %6°€ %SG Y%b v Sl 81V €e %6°¢- £v'e- or'6a 06°19 uogessdQ sng |efoads
%y ie-  |VeO- y9°0 68°0 %8G~ %9°0- %86 %0l %6'EE ze 9'8 '9 %T'e 17" ¥9°8G 06'vS ssoddu)
SITIAIBS BUIO
%L 62 0ce 0c's oL %6 €T %9 %Ee 0T %L°9C %901 €0 L'e 8T %l'T 99'L £0°08 1884 ANoIBIU| |B1O L
%G L |LETL LS'L 88'C %S 685" %E'8 %L'S %01 %L'eC- 6°0- ot 6¢ %t 0~ L0 1T6L 8564 8puoy puer X0
%8 €T 6v°0 152 10¢ %8G5 %9’ %101 %S9 %26 L0 £e 9T %l'T <14 09'e8 L¥L8 wales X09
%S 8- £6°0- 00'ob z6'01 %C'S~ %e'C %9'6€ %Ly %8Y L0 L'g 6¢ %L £8°0 [VA 62°94 pueuod S0
RIEOE]
%99 [L00- vo'L [y %LTh |%C b %88 %L 0} %Z 6" 90- 6 S9 wSe [0S 6.'89 A 3INCY PeIEnaq [eroL]
%9'9L-  |EE0 S9'1 i6') %9'6 %40 %9, %0'L %92 40 gt 8¢ %8°¢- 00°e- 79 LY'BL S CENRE)
%8G~ 00 [ 6271 %01C  |%ST %S 6 %07CL %Z 02" - gs 69 %8t g6 020 SL'eL EjuUBZUBK €0
Y%l'e 00 Lo =lol? %cC €T %S L %8t %E'Q %E'GC- V- e 1R 4 %€’ i vL.9 co'LL apisueadQ/sUelSN 20
%06~ 400 0.0 1.0 %% 0L~ |%E’L- %S1L %8CL %ET 20 6'6 Lol %80~ 80~ S5'09 ¥0'L9 dooq umoy Lo
Y] A
%89 [l 1062 LUIE %EY | %SE %065 %G5G %6 L1 1’0 vl z %gL- LT L 6229 90°69 Hva [eloL
%vc6- |90 vl 09k %EE6- | %v L7 %E0 %9 +y %0 V- 10 60 i %EVSS |LE19E g5 ey 6159 193UN|oA
Y%L'E" 9eT 64°19 SE've %l'El %E'6 %0°08 %802 %l'8 Lo 60 8'0 %62~ 186~ 8€'L9 6lL€L Sapiy MN
%6'CL-  |8G7L 8T o oL %96G- %8 LL- %0CL %862 %C €V 80 9C gL %8°€- ov'c- 28'09 PR ] aprd-v-ela
WG JusdIad | 4IQ Junowy EIEH aled Hig Jusdlad | HIg Junowy oney ofjey i B34 | Mg unowy 1NOH/ INOH/ WG usdiad | Yig junowy  aley ApnoH  ajey ApnoH uny/sinoy
abelsany abelany x0qale xoqaleq JBusseq JBusseyd
6L/8L 8L/LL 6L/81 8LLL 6L/81 SLiZL 6L/81L 8L/LL
6L0C uer niyy 610z uer niyy 6L0Z uer ny| 6102 uer niyL

uosuedwos ssueulIopad ajeq 0} Jed

6L/8L Ad O 8L/LLAL
1913s1g uoneyodsuels] ANoy yoouwre||l L



NWCONNECTOR

Coordinating Committee Meeting
February 15, 2019
Tillamook County Transportation District
3600 3" 5t
Tillamook, OR
10:00 am—12:00 pm

Teleeonference Information
866/755-7677
Pin # 005939
Agenda
10:00— ) .
10:05a | Introductions. Welcome to Guests Doug Pilant
2. Consent Calendar (Action Items)
10:05— 4 January 11, 2019 Meeting Minutes (Attached) .
o1 5a 4 January 2019 Financial Report Doug Pilant
15 4 Ridership Tracking (January 2019)
4 Calculating Average Passenger Miles Progress
3. NWOTA Standing Items
10:15— 4 IGA Approvals Update All
1008 4 Travel Guide Advertising Doug/Mary
) 4+ NW Connector—Specific Trip Planner Application Doug
4 Signage Update Doug
Ei;)soa_ 7. 2019—2020 NW Connector Marketing Budget Doug/All
11:15— | 8. 2019—2020 NWOTA Budget Discussion Doug/All
11:30a
11:30— | 9. Other Business and Member Update All
12:00p
Attachments:

January 11, 2019 Meeting Minutes

NWOTA meetings are open to the public and accommodations will be provided to persons with
disabilities. If a sign language interpreter is needed, please call Mary McArthur at 503.228.5565 at least 48 hours
prior to the meeting.

WWW. nwceonnector.net

SUNSET ERMPIRE
W TRANSPORTATION
DISTRICT

enton{ oun
BTRANSPORgITIONty cc M




Oregon Transit Alliance (NWOTA)
Coordinating Committee Meeting Minutes
January 11, 2019
Tillamook County Transportation District
Tillamook, OR

1. Introductions: Doug Pilant, Coordinating Committee Chair, opened the meeting. Meeting
attendees included:
— Jeff Hazen—Sunset Empire Transit District
- Cynda Bruce—Lincoln County Transportation District
— Lee Lazaro—Benton County Transportation District
— Doug Pilant—Tillamook County Transportation
— Todd Wood—Columbia County Rider
— Arla Miller, Ken Shonkwiler—ODOT
— Matt Weintraub—North Coast Transportation Options Program
— Phil Warnock—Cascades West Council of Governments
Excused: Mark Bernard.

2. Consent Calendar: Unanimously approved. (LL/JH)

4+ December 14, 2018 Meeting Minutes—One addition: The additional work needed on the
transit stops should be a STIF application. (Note: The minutes already have the Open
Trip Planning project as most appropriate for Statewide Transpertation Network
funding.)

4+ December 2018 Financial Reports—Doug reviewed the report. Only changes from the
November report are revenues of $300 (Website award), $7,877 quarterly administrative
invoice, and $2,523 foeNW Connector signs and posters.

4 Ridership Tracking—Mary provided an tipdated report, although some monthty numbers
aren’t current. Some year to year comparisons may be skewed because of service
cutbacks. SETD is going to have to cut some service due to federal shutdown.

3. North Coast Transportation Options (TO) Program—Matt presented. Focus of the program
is first and last mile transportation, particularly in ways that don’t use automobiles. Passage
of the 2017 Transportation bill has meant there are more funding opportunities, particularly
as the area of public outreach: Marketing and engagement. Visitor passes would be a good
fitfor TO funding. Mattis working with the region’s travel partners to identify opportunities
for managing travel congestion.“Options include multi-modal website applications. ODOT’s
2019 Trip Check is more integrated with Google Transit, so there are more real time
connections:

The TO program connects with the Safe Routes to School Program and the five E’s:
Encourage, educate, engineer, enforce and evaluate. Safe Routes to School funding is
competitive, but will accept multi-agency applications.

Oregon’s Drive less Connect program provides an online platform for finding rides,
matching up trips and racking bikes onto buses. The platform calculates savings from auto
travel, which helps evaluating the efficacy of the program and projects. NW Connector could
do a follow up/retroactive competition afier Oregon’s July roll-out. Best incentives tend to
be cash rather than reduced fares or free passes.

Matt and (Jenna Berman) are available to assist with applications. Anether poiential project
could be signage along highways which direct to NW Connecior (which is a transportation
option) website.

NWOTA Coordinating Committee Meeting Minutes (1-11-19) 1|Page



4. NW Connector-Specific Trip Planner Application—At the December meeting, Mark
Berman mentioned that Benton/Lincoln/Linn counties were looking at a applying for
funding for a project with some elements similar to NWOTA’s Open Trip Planner project.
Following an earlier call with Doug, Mary and Phil Warnock (Oregon Cascades West COG),
Phil was invited to call into the NWOTA meeting to provide an update and see if there were
opportunities to collaborate. Phil’s input:

Looking to apply for Linn, Benton, Lincoln county area one-call/one-click system/mobility
line, centralized services. Medical transportation clients training on how to access
transportation services, expand to all riders who need to access community services.
Adding new community services, eg, paratransit, coordinated trip planning between
different entities. Potentially using the Valley Vanpool model. Qne stop for transit
information. Also, a mobile ticketing option through a centralized transit app, eg,
Passport. Would also move from just using a Google Transit based system. Allow more
advanced transit application.

One thought might be whether a larger geo-based call eenter combining both BLL and
NWOTA regions. Training people how to use transit involves “human-hand holding.”
Also, open trip planning and longer trip planning horizonthan what Google Transit
currently provides.

Of interest to NWOTA, one—stop ticketing. Phil has talked to the Passport vendor. Can
pre-purchase each of the tickets needed for traveling if using multiple transit providers.
Can download onto phone. Could also integrate with technology systems on buses. Bring
greater connection to ridership as wellas provide more data for transit systems.

Best fit with Statewide Transit Network funding. Goal is to leverage the two projects, not
to compete. The NWOTA partners and Phil concurred that two separate applications
would be more appropriate and less confusing. However; eross-referencing each other’s
applications, and describing how each region expect to use certain components of each
other’s program will. make each application more competitive.

Note: TCTD has the authority to apply for NWConnector funding as NWOTA'’s fiscal
agent.

5. NWOTA Transit Access Study—Doug has started an application to potentially fund some of
the additional ADA needed for some of the transit stops. Ken—Design element originally
was estimated to be only at 30%, and now, with additional ODOT ADA requirements,
appears that the enhanced design wotld be so high that an application wouldn’t be
competitive. Ratherthan partially designing some locations and fully designing others,
recommended is to finish all the designs, acknowledge those stops requiring additional ADA
design should/will be part of larger ODOT transportation projects when they are
implemented. Transit Aecess Study outcome will be complete transit stops that include
enough design work to inform ODOT which stops to ADA build out when make highway
improvements. Recommendation: Have the same design approach for all the transit stops,
phase 1 scoping, environmental assessment, and transit design, but not add the ADA design
those stops that will need them. One level of design for all stops. Only about half of the
stops require the additional ADA work. Rural areas out of urban growth areas don’t have the
same requirements, eg highway shoulders are sufficient. If ramp design needed, more likely
to need ADA-level design. Designs will be done later this Spring, although not in time for
the current STIF application process.

Ken will find out what’s happening with ODOT’s Hwy 101 paving ihrough Garibaldi and the
planned transit stops.

NWOTA Coordinating Committee Meeting Minutes (1-11-19) 2|Page !C\



6. NWOTA Standing Items
4+ IGA/Management Plan—Todd has the IGA on the Columbia County Board Consent

Calendar for January 23™. Lee will pass on to Lisa Seherf the IGA to get the Benton
County BOC to approve.

+ NW Connector Newsletter, Bike and Ride Information on the Website—Mary to get the
westLink Ride Connection information posted onto the NW Connector website.

+ Signage— Tim has ordered material for the half-moon signs, so they will be going into
production. Will match up the blue from the transit stop poles. Will make 55 signs,
$3,130. Take out of NWOTA capital budget. Four 27” X 18” signswill run $900. Doug
handed out the new posters showing the complete NWConnector map.

+ Tillamook Coast Visitor Guide—The Tillamook Chamber Director told Doug that they
will be doing a full article on the NWConnector system in the annual guide. Partners
agreed to increase the NWConnector ad to full page, and run it alongside the article.
Mary will get the artwork from Gillespie for (all) the NWConnector travel guide ads.

7. Member Updates

4+ Lincoln—Will be losing both Operations Supervisors over the next couple of months.
Will be submitting a discretionary STIF application for inereased trips over to Albany.
Working on 5311 and 5310 applications. Have a good STIF committee.

4+ ODOT—Arla is working with Motor Carriers to job shadow, to understand each other
jobs and to understand what Motor Carriers looks for (inspects) in motor carrier
transportation.

+ Benton—Getting draft budget done. Proceeding on assumption will get some cut in STF
funding, but not what is currently in the Governor’s budget. With upcoming retirement,
been very busy. Retirement is January 25t

4 Columbia County—Tueésday, 7 pm, publié forum regarding cutting 38% of service. Cuts
are going to be fairly surgieal, but may still have a noticeable impact on service. Figuring
a $65/hr response will come in the contracted service RFP. Need a local funding option
as that will provide'match funding. Service cuts will start at the end of the month. May
not be able to apply for STIF funding because don’t have the money for match. No
longer have weekend service.

4+ SETD=Historically, south office has been a small kiosk at the Seaside outlet mall.
Moved to an office in downtown Seaside. Bigger office, with full accommodations. Are
able to change Seaside route to run right by the new office. Already the public is finding
the new office. Negotiating with union. Still working on human trafficking awareness
training. Last month, had to do a supplemental budget, which zeroed out contingency,
and can't tap into that if don’t receive federal funding because of the shutdown. Could

result in some serviee cutbacks. Could also have to layoff Mobility Manager since fully
federally funded.

+ Tillamook—Implemented January schedule changes between Lincoln City and Salem.
Now have better north and south bound connections. Have received positive feedback
from riders. Recruiting a new board member. Getting organized to start new fy budget.
Start collective bargaining later this month.

This was Lee’s last meeting. Everyone wished him the very best in his retirement!

Recorded: Mary McArthur, Col-Pac EDD and NWOTA Staff

NWOTA Coordinating Committee Meeting Minutes (1-11-19) 3lPage



| :93ed JouelIBA 29 193png (. LA/M Hoday qOd AJYIUON
%2061 9T THO611 00°000°L¥1 YL LS6LT L1'$€8°S 000
2000 00°000°S 00°000°S 000 000 000
%000 00°000°S 00°000°S 000 000 000
2%00°0 00°000°S 00°000°S 000 000 000
%81t 00°0SL°89 00°0SL° 1L 00'000°¢ 00°0 000
%000 00°0SL'89 00°0S.°89 00°0 0070 000
26007001 00°0 00°000°¢ 00°000°¢ 000 000
%E5°¢E 97 TOT S 00°0ST0L YL LS6HT L1'¥S8°S 000
26000 00°000°¢ 00°000°S 000 L991Y 000
%S9'€T 10°206°CC 00°000°0€ 66°L60°L 00°00S°C 000
200°06 00°00¢ 00°000°¢ 00°00S"¥ L991¥ 00°0
%EP €S CTOP9'11 00°000°S¢C SL6SEEI €€7€80°C 000
%00°0 00°0S2T°S 00°0ST’S 000 0S'LEY 000
%697 (00°00L°011) 00°000°L¥1 00°00£°9¢€ 00000 000
%00°001 000 00°000°CI 00°000°C1 000 000
%0070 00°00€ 000 00°00€ 000 000
%000 (00°000v0) 00°000°8% 00°000°%C 00°000°F 000
%000 (00°000°L8) 00°000°L8 000 000 000
94,86 Q0UBLIB A 198png 210, [emoy 198png potiad [en1oy porad

193png [e101

183 A JUa.Lnyy

610T7/1€/1 YSNOIYL 610T/1/1 WO

L))

JuswialelS [erouvul

ULy

PLNsIq uoneyrodsuea ], {)uno)) yooweL],

009

SLI6
0€16

0cee
061¢
01§
101¢
001¢

L16%
00ty
STy
00¢¢

Nd $¥:€0°10 61/11/2 *3kd

sasuadxq [B10],
AepinQ rende) e10],
saseyaind [ende) ej0L
si91ays/23eudlg doig sng
saseyaIing [ende)
AepIinQ rende)
SIQJSUBI] [BI0]
amyipuadxq aInin 10 241259y
puny [elouar) 0] J9Jsuel]
SIgJsuel]
SIDIAI2G PUE S[BLIIRIA [BIOL
urure1j 7 [2ABI]
Sunoyre
2DUBUUIRIA 2SI
oddng sanensiuwpy
S901AIAG [BUOISSAJOI]
SI0IAIDS PUR S[BLIAIBIN
sasuadxg

$92IN0SY [B10],
pun,j [eIoUan) Wol,f I9JSuel],
SUIOU] STIOUR[[IISIIA]
UoTBIA 0D Lued VILOMN
rende) unjiom

$92IN0SAY



NWOTA Action liems
January 2019

Action Items

IGA

Get approved by each partner
commission/board.

| SETD to follow after

CCR approves
Benton—Lee handed
off to Lisa

[ Tincali Oy )

Progress

Tillamook (V)
Columbia Co (V)

Management Plan
Get approved by each partner
commission/board

Benton
Columbia
Lincoln
Sunset Empire

Tillamook (V)

Management Plan Updates
Mobile app for NW Connector

Transit language for Comp Plans and TSPs

Website Events/Trip Planner/Newsletter

Add West Link to website Mary Mc
Develop plan for connecting NW Connector to
events advertising/Travel Oregon application? | Jeff/Mary Mc Met with Travel group
Open Trip Planner/funding Doug—Draft STIF
application
Mary—Coordinate
with Cascades West
COG if appropriate
Bike and Ride Info on Website Jeff to provide the

Add instructions/video on how to use the bike
rack

video and language
Mary to add to website

In Progress

Boomer NW Connector Stories—Explore

Needed—Stories to

getting stories included about NWConnector put into Boomer All partners
riders in publications publication
NW Connector Ridership Doug to send out Sent out
Update performance methodology assumptions | TCTD’s average trip

miles calculation

spreadsheet

Partners do

calculations In progress
Compare monthly ridership year-to-year Mary Mc Ongoing

Signage—Update

Doug to develop a
quote for the smaller
half moon signs

Jammary Meeting

NW Connector Holidays Policy (Lincoln drop 1,
TCTD add 3 days)

Doug/Cynda

January Meeting
agenda

NW Connector Marketing—Invite Coastal
chambers and visitor centers to meet in the
afternoon following the December 14 NWOTA
meeting

Sign up for ad in the Tillamook Coast Travel
and Community Guide. Assist with NW
Connector story

Mary—Summarize
meeting and prepare
handout for January
Tourism Workshop
Doug—Send sign

Mary—Send info




Action Items -

Assignments;

Progress

Develop a FY 19-20 Marketing Plan following Mary | Wait until J anuary
the meeting with the Coastal visitor agencies Tourism Workshop
Adding Connector Partners—Meet with

Washington County initially

Transportation Options Mary/Matt Weintraub | NW Connector follow

on to Oregon’s July
Drive less Connect
promotion

NW Connector
highway signs
displaying website
info

kL



Regular Meeting 1/7/2019
Tillamook County Transportation District AT

Board of Directors Regular Monthly Meeting
Thursday, January 17, 2019 — 6:30PM
Transportation Building

3600 Third Street, Tillamook, OR

Meeting Minutes

1. Call to Order: Board Chair Judy Riggs called the meeting to order at 6:30pm
2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll Call:
Present
TCTD Board of Directors
Judy Riggs, Board Chair
Marty Holm, Vice Chair
Gary Hanenkrat, Treasurer
Jim Huffman, Secretary
Jackie Edwards, Director
Melissa Carlson-Swanson, Director

TCTD Staff

Doug Pilant, General Manager

Brent Olson, Superintendent

Tabatha Welch, Accounting Specialist

Cathy Bond, NW Rides Supervisor/Board Clerk

Absent
None.

Guest
Chris Kell

4. Announcements and Changes to Agenda: Added Dial-A-Ride Fare Policy.
5. Public & Guest Comments:

6. Executive Session: Labor Negotiations 6:32pm-7:17pm

There are no motions as a result of Executive Session

REPORTS
7. Information; General Managers Report:

a. Financial Report: GM Doug Pilant reviewed the December 2018 financial
reports. District is 50% through the Fiscal Year and received just over 94% of
expected property taxes. Fare revenue remains strong. YTD total payroll is
about 48%.

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Only text enclosed in quotation
marks report a speaker’s exact words.

1



Regular Meeting 1/7/2019
b. Service Measure Performance Report: YTD Ridership has increased 6.4%

over the previous year. The Primary Performance Measures: YTD passengers
per hour are -0.2%, the cost per trip was -0.1% while the cost per hour was -
.3% and the fare box return was -12.6%. GM Doug Pilant noted that dispatcher
Daniell Amaya dispatched a day last week where she dispatched 110 rides at
100% on time performance, which was a record.

c. Northwest Oregon Transit Alliance: GM Doug Pilant reviewed the NWOTA
meeting agenda, minutes, finance report with the Board. Adjustment being
made to the Transit Access Study due to ADA design changes. Director
Hanenkrat asked if the committee chair should be rotated. The Coordinating
Committee is working with Trillium to submit a grant to overcome the trip
planning 60-day limit established by Google transit. Planning to submit a
Statewide Transit Network Grant Application.

d. Planning & Development: None

e. Grant Funding:

i. Working on Statewide Transit Network applications for the website trip
planner, alternative fuel fueling facility, and Portland-Salem intercity
service projects.

ii. STF: Shared a letter form ODOT regarding Governor Brown's 2019-
2021 budget which eliminates STF money statewide. ODOT will back
fill with discretionary funds which will make no discretionary funds for the
year. The repercussions of lack of STF money would be devastating to
public transit as it is used as matching funds for federal grants. Director
Huffman asked if the Board can do anything? GM Doug Pilant stated
the timing isn’t right yet but likely in the future.

f. Facility/Property Management:

i. Transit Visitors Center — Board Chair Judy Riggs asked what the status
of the contract for lease renewal? GM Doug Pilant stated he has not
heard back from the City Manager.

ii. TCTD Admin Office — No report

iii. 12" & Evergreen Bus Shelter — No report

g. Miscellaneous:

i. NW Rides Brokerage — Quarterly report is complete. Each quarter helps
us learn as we continue to develop the brokerage. There are meetings
with one of the providers regarding billing and may require additional
follow up. Director Huffman asked if the legal bills are paid by Care
Oregon. GM Doug Pilant reported that legal fees associated with the
brokerage would be allocated to that project. Brent Olson has been
getting facilities on the Self-Service portals. Sunset is going on Ecolane
tablets in the next month or so.

ii. Board members who are up for election need to review the deadlines for
re-election.

CONSENT CALENDAR

8. Motion: Approval of Minutes of December 20, 2018 Regular Board Meetings
9. Motion: Acceptance of Financial Report: December 2018

10. Motion to Appoint GM Doug Pilant as the FY 2019-20 Budget Officer

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Only text enclosed in quotation
marks report a speaker's exact words.

2



Regular Meeting 1/7/2019
11.Motion to Appoint Bill Hatton and Pat Ryan to the TCTD Budget Committee through
June 2023.

Motion by Director Holm to adopt the Consent Calendar. Motion Seconded by Director

Edwards. Board Chair Judy Riggs called for further discussion; followed by none, she
called for the vote.

MOTION PASSED

By Directors Edwards, Hanenkrat, Holm,

Huffman, Carlson-Swanson

and Board Chair Judy Riggs.

ACTION ITEMS
None.

DISCUSSION ITEMS

12.Dial-A-Ride Fare Policy: GM Doug Pilant reported that in 2018 Nelson-Nygaard
conducted a dial-a-ride fare policy analysis that was shared with the Board at the
October 2018 meeting. GM Doug Pilant reported the last dial-a-ride fare increase was
December 2014. GM Doug Pilant handed-out peer dial-a-ride program fare policies
that revealed TCTD dial-a-ride fare is 50% to 100% below its peer agencies. He
suggested the Board consider increasing the reduced base fare from $1.50 to $2 and
the regular base fare from $3 to $4 per trip. GM Doug Pilant said he would like to
increase the base fare as soon as possible and take more before establishing a
mileage rate fare for longer trips. Director Hanenkrat asked what the average length
of a dial-a-ride trip. GM Doug Pilant said he doesn’'t have that information at the
moment but would consider that metric when we discuss a plan. Director Huffman
asked if it's possible to park-out another dial-a-ride van in South County. GM Doug
Pilant stated there are currently no drivers living in South County, so it doesn’t make
sense to park-out a vehicle at this time. GM Doug Pilant said he’d start working on a
dial-a-ride fare policy plan and create a public outreach plan.

13. Staff Comments/Concerns
GM Doug Pilant: GM Doug Pilant will be here 7 years on January 23,
Superintendent Brent Olson: Looking forward to the new year. He has been here one
year as of January 2, 2019.
Accounting Specialist Tabatha Welch: None.
NWR Supervisor/Board Clerk Cathy Bond: None.

14.Board of Directors Comments/Concerns
Jim Huffman — Asked if anyone else is going to the SDAO conferences. He wants to
encourage other members to consider attending these conferences.
Judy Riggs — None.
Marty Holm — Agreed with Jackie Edwards about the culture of the bus experiences.
Jackie Edwards — Rode the bus and found it to be an interesting and fun experience.
Gary Hanenkrat — None.
Melissa Carlson-Swanson — None.

UPCOMING EVENTS
None.

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Only text enclosed in quotation
marks report a speaker’s exact words.

3 g




Regular Meeting 1/7/2019
Adjournment: Board Chair Riggs adjourned the meeting at 8:10pm.

These minutes approved this 215t day of February, 2019.
ATTEST:

Judy Riggs, Board Chair Doug Pilant, General Manager

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Only text enclosed in quotation
marks report a speaker's exact words.

4 g,



For Board Meeting of February 21, 2019
Agenda ltems # 16

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS o
. V-’/ -
FROM: DOUG PILANT, GENERAL MANAGER @ =
SUBJECT: STF ADVISORY COMMITTEE SPECIAL TRANSPORTATION

FUND (STF) FUNDING RECOMMENDATIONS

Issue

Shall the Tillamook County Transportation District (TCTD) Board of Directors accept the
STF Advisory Committee’s proposed FY 2019-2021 Special Transportation Fund (STF)
funding recommendations?

Background and Findings

1. TCTD has been targeted to receive $134,500 in STF Formula funds in the FY 2019-
2021 Biennium.

2. STF monies must be allocated to transportation projects that support transportation
services serving senior citizens and people with disabilities.

3. Qualified projects must support and implement the goals and objectives outlined in
the TCTD Human Services Coordinated Public Transportation Plan, (Coordinated
Transportation Plan).

4. The STF Advisory Committee met on January 25, 2019 to review and prioritize the
proposed STF projects.

5. The proposed STF projects are listed in the Table below:

STF Program Funding Requests:

STF
Agency Project Description Request($)
Marie Mills Transportation Program 34,628
CARE Discount Bus Pass Program 7,200
TCTD General Operations 92,672
Total Requests 134,500

Recommendation

Staff recommends the TCTD Board of Directors adopt the STF Advisory Committee's
proposed FY 2019-2021 projects and authorize the General Manager to submit STF
Application to ODOT.

W)



BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE
TILLAMOOK COUNTY TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT

In the Matter of Adopting the )
Special Transportation Advisory )
Committee Special Transportation )

)

Fund (STF) Funding Recommendation RESOLUTION NO. 19-01

WHEREAS, Tillamook County Transportation District is eligible to submit
an application for $134,000 in Special Transportation Fund (STF) grant funding; and

WHEREAS, the Tillamook County Transportation District conducted a
project solicitation process to fund transportation projects that serve senior citizens and
people with disabilities; and

WHEREAS, the STF Advisory Committee reviewed the proposed projects
and found they were consistent with the priorities and strategies in the District's
Coordinated Human Services Public Transportation Plan and ranked the projects in
order of funding; and

WHEREAS, the STF Advisory Committee recommends the TCTD Board
of Director’s to fund the following projects in Fiscal Biennium 2019-21:

Agency Project STF
Request
Marie Mills Transportation Program 34,628
CARE Discount Bus Pass Program 7,200
TCTD Transit Operations 92,672
| Total STF Requests 134,500

THEREFORE, the Tillamook County Transportation District Board of
Directors adopts the STF Advisory Committee's Special Transportation Fund
Recommendations on this 215t day of February 2019.

ATTEST:

By: By:
Judy Riggs, Chair Doug Pilant, General Manager

A



For Board Meeting of February 21, 2019
Agenda ltem # 17

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM: DOUG PILANT, GENERAL MANAGER 2+ &

SUBJECT: STF ADVISORY COMMITTEE FUNDING SECTION 5310
PROJECT FUNDING RECOMMENDATIONS

Issue

Shall the Tillamook County Transportation District (TCTD) Board of Directors accept the
STF Advisory Committee’s proposed FY 2019-2021 Enhanced Mobility of Seniors and
Individuals with Disabilities (Section 5310) funding recommendations?

Background and Findings

1. TCTD has been targeted to receive $199,585 in Section 5310 monies for the FY
2019-2021 Biennium.

2. Section 5310 funds must be allocated to transportation projects that support
transportation services serving senior citizens and people with disabilities.

3. Qualified projects must support the goals and implement projects referenced in the
TCTD Human Services Coordinated Public Transportation Plan, (Coordinated
Transportation Plan).

4. The Section 56310 Formula funding program requires a 10.27% local matching funds
while the STF Formula fund does not require any matching funds. STF monies may
be used at matching funds for the Section 5310 funded projects.

5. The STF Advisory Committee met on January 25, 2019 to review and prioritize the
proposed Section 5310 projects.

6. The proposed STF and Section 5310 projects are listed in the Table below:

Section 5310 Program Funding Requests:

Recommendation

Project Local Funding

Agency Project Description Cost Match Request (S)
TCTD Shop Equipment 5,572 572 5,000
TCTD Preventative Maintenance 45,625 4,685 40,939
TCTD Vehicle Replacement 75,000 7,702 67,297
Marie Mills Preventative Maintenance 7,104 730 6,374
Marie Mills Vehicle Replacement 70,000 7,189 62,811
Marie Mills Token/Voucher Program 19,129 1,965 17,164
Total Requests 222,428 22,843 199,585

Staff recommends the TCTD Board of Directors adopt the STF Advisory Committee’s
proposed FY 2019-2021 projects and authorize the General Manager to submit a
Section 5310 application to ODOT.

)



BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE
TILLAMOOK COUNTY TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT

In the Matter of Adopting the Special )
Transportation Advisory Committee )
Section 5310 Grant Request Rankings ) RESOLUTION NO. 19-02

WHEREAS, Tillamook County Transportation District (TCTD) is eligible to
submit applications for $199,585 in Enhanced Mobility of Seniors and Individuals with
Disabilities Program (Section 5310) monies; and

WHEREAS, the Tillamook County Transportation District conducted a
project solicitation process to fund transportation projects that serve senior citizens and
people with disabilities; and

WHEREAS, the STF Advisory Committee reviewed the proposed projects
and found they were consistent with the priorities and strategies in the District's
Coordinated Human Services Public Transportation Plan and ranked the projects in
order of funding; and

WHEREAS, the STF Advisory Committee recommends the TCTD Board
of Director’s to approve funding the following projects in Fiscal Biennium 2019-21;

Project Local Grant

Agency Project Description Cost Match | Request
TCTD Shop Equipment 5,672 572 5,000
TCTD Preventative Maintenance 45,625 4,685| 40,939
TCTD Vehicle Replacement 75,000 | 7,702 | 67,297
Marie Mills Preventative Maintenance 7,104 730 6,374
Marie Mills Vehicle Replacement 70,000 | 7,189 | 62,811
Marie Mills Token/Voucher Program 19,129 1,965 17,164
Total Grant Requests 222,428 | 22,843 | 199,585

THEREFORE, the Tillamook County Transportation District Board of
Directors accepts the STF Advisory Committee’s recommendation on this 215t day of
February, 2019.

ATTEST:

By: By:
Judy Riggs, Board Chair Doug Pilant, General Manager

,/;)(6



Christine (Chris) Kell
13485 Trask River Rd.
Tillamook OR 97141

503-812-2209 judandchris@gmail.com

February 1, 2019

Tillamook County Transportation District
3600 3" street, Suite A
Tillamook, OR 97141

To: Board of Directors
Subject: Letter of Interest, Board Position Vacancy

Dear Board Members,
I am requesting you consider my application for the Board’s Position #5 vacancy.

I have kept up on what has gone on in the District since I was not elected to serve a third term. [
have cheered each time I found you expanding service or working with other agencies in the
community to make transportation available for our citizens. The downtown construction has
presented some unique challenges, and the District has really helped in solving some of the issues.

With tightening budget challenges, I would like to help TCTD weather whatever obstacles arise to
keep the Daistrict sustainable. I marked my ballot “yes” to form the District just 21+ short years ago,
and want to be a part of your future success.

I find myself still waving at the drivers and it would be an honor to serve my community as a
TCTD Board member. Thank you for considering my application,

Sincerely,

,) ) // 7 Vs ‘
C:.'f?f"?f"/“" ,//k{/‘//

Chris Kell

1



TILLAMOOK COUNTY TRAKSPORTATION DISTRKCT
LOC 17 Street, Suite A, Télamoak, OKT7143
Prone: $03-842-8233; fau: $03-815%-800%
BOARD CF DIRECTCRS NEW MEMBER APPLICATION
~pplicants who are Interested i the vacant board position with the Tillamock County Transportation

Gistrict should complete a ketter of interest and complete the folioaing questions no later than Thurscay,
Feliruary 14, 2018, Al appiications received ailll be revicwed by the Baard of Cirectors at the Regular
Boyrg Meeting on Tharsday, Febnuary 22, 2018 at £:30 P in the Robert J. Kenny Board Meeting Room,
irterested appdicamts are entouraged to artend. Flease return your ketter of interest and apoiication to

ceritian ; zpaor maiked or dropped aff at TCTD 3600 3 Street, Suite A, Tillkmook, OR. 97141,
for tfurther assstance pkease contact Cathy Bond S03=84260933.

Applications will be occepted untid Friday, February 1, 2019 gt 5:00 pm.

Name
Christine (Chris) Kell
Home Address
13485 Trask River Road, Tillamook OR 97141
Fhone £ mail fax

503-812=2209 judandchris@gmail.com

Are you 3 registened voter in Tillamook County X yes o

L. W%y are you ineréing in sarving on the TCTO Board of Diréctars? | have already served two elected

terms and feel I was an asset to the board as a whole. I have continued to track the progress of
TCTD and am proud of the advances in service it has made.

2. Pase Inx wour covemanily service exgerente. Co-founded Tillamook Farners’ Market and 9nd Street Public
Market. Tillamook Kiwanis President & Lt. Governor for Kiwanis Pacific Northwest District. PTA President, 4-
H leader and Beta Sigma Pi president (2 years), Lay-Education Citizen of the Year, 1979.

3. WRIESKIK s Of iMerest 40 yOu POLsess That will Mako you 3 good it %r this positina?  Team player,

organized, realistic optimist, problem solver, plays by the rules, understands business and non-profit
budgeting and operational procedures

4. DO youcurromly hodd any other board cositions? If 50, please dewribe.  As a current Kiwanis Board

Member I, in cooperation with fellow board members, provide general management of the club and
other duties as outlined in the club's bylaws.

5.  httare arthing edse yworu mould lixe the board of bnow alout yoursedl 7 (Mo ase wso addmonal pagsr
neededl T am not afraid to address the elephant in the room Lf O




TILLAMOOK COUNTY TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT
3600 3™ Street, Suite A, Tillamook, OR 97141
Phone: 503-842-3115 Fax: 503-815-2834
www.tillamookbus.com

BOARD OF DIRECTORS NEW MEMBER APPLICATION

Applicants who are interested in the vacant board position with the Tillamook County
Transportation District should complete a letter of interest and complete the following questions
no later than Friday February 1, 2019. All interested candidates need to attend the Regular Board
Meeting on Thursday February 21, 2019 at 6:30 PM in the Bob Kenny Board Hearing Room.
Please return your letter of interest and application to cbond@tillamookbus.com or mailed or
dropped off at TCTD 3600 3 Street, Suite A, Tillamook, OR. 97141. For further assistance
please contact Cathy Bond 503-842-6093.

Applications will be accepted until February 1, 2019 at 5:00 pm.

Name
Mr. James R. Kunz, (Otis)

Home Address
PO Box 308 Pacific City, OR 97135

Phone Email Fax
(503) 965-6510 kunzcastle@gmail.com N/A
Are you a registered voter in Tillamook County _x yes __ no

1. Why are you interested in serving on the TCTD Board of Directors?
Please see the attached Pages for my answers to these five questions.

2. Please list your community service experience.
3. What skills and or interest do you possess that will make you a good fit for this position?
4. Do you currently hold any other board positions? If so, please describe.

5. s there anything else you would like the board of know about yourself? (Please use additional
paper if needed)

A1



TCTD Board of Directors New Member Application
Questions to accompany application

1.

Why are you interested in serving on the TCTD Board of Directors?

I would like to be on the board for the simple reason that | believe the
transportation industry is vital to the Tillamook County community. The need to
serve the community as the public ages and transportation becomes more
difficult for the seniors is a very real concern for me as well as those of us in
south county. | used to drive Dial A Ride and | realized the other day that most of
the folks | used to transport are either dead or living in assisted living centers.
Those that are left are in serious need of transportation for medical reasons,
social events, personal days for haircuts, shopping, etc. | feel that as a board
member | can serve the south county and be part of the entire transportation
industry in Tillamook county.

Please list your community service experience.

{ was a volunteer with Dial A Ride for several years and have won two awards
from the Tillamook County Transportation District. | have been awarded the
volunteer of the year award from the Pacific City Woods Chamber of Commerce.
| served on the board for the Kiawanda Community Center for several years and
| was chairman for one of those years. | do plan to be on the Kiawanda
Community Center board again, soon.

What skills and or interest do you possess that will make you a good fit for this
position?

| have good people skills and have overseen large crews in the construction
industry in San Diego and Los Angles, Calif. | was chairman of the carpenter’s
local in San Diego for four years and helped with contract writing. | wrote the
carpenters union book for asbestos abatement. | taught the apprentice class on
metal studs and dry wall installation for two years.

Do you currently hold any other board positions? If so, please describe.

| am not currently on any other boards. | have put in my application for the board
at the Kiawanda Community Center.

Is there anything else you would like the board of know about yourself? (Please
use additional paper if needed)

| have every intention of serving on the board at the Kiawanda Community
Center as well as the TCTD Board to the very best of my abilities. | am very
dependable and since I retired 10 years ago, | have done whatever | can to care
for the community.

W d



Tillamook County

Tim Josi

Board of Commissioners
201 Laurel Avenue
Tillamook, Oregon 97141
Phone 503-842-3403

Fax 503-842-1384

TTY Oregon Relay Service

Land of Cheese, Trees and Ocean Breeze

December 21, 2018

Board of Directors

Tillamook County Transportation District
3600 3™ Street, Suite A

Tillamook, OR 97141

Dear Directors,

I am particularly pleased to introduce to you Mr. Otis Kunz from south Tillamook County. Otis is
applying for the recently announced temporary Board of Director position #4 for the Tillamook County
Transportation District. He loves public transportation and helping others.

Otis is a former Dial-A-Ride driver for South County and won several awards from the District including
Most Miles Driven in a Year and Volunteer of the Year. He established a good relationship with the
riders from the south county and looks forward to serving them as a board member.

As a volunteer for the Cape Kiawanda community center, he started out at the front desk answering
phones and helping to direct the daily events of the center. Elected chairman of the board, he helped
direct the center for two years before stepping down. Then he was asked to take charge of the
building, keep it in good working order. Later, the challenge of constructing the Faye Jensen Hall
addition to the community center fell to him. Otis lined up suitable contractors and served as project
manager for the duration of the project, which was completed in June of 2017. Otis also received the
Volunteer of the year award by the Pacific City - Woods chamber of commerce. He still serves as a
volunteer, sitting at the desk to welcome guests and making sure the daily events are in order.

Oftis started out learning the building trade fresh out of high school. He started driving a lumber truck
and moved on to framing houses. He soon became lead man and then managed his own drywall crew.
They started doing construction of hospitals, schools, high rises and office buildings. Near the end of
his career, Otis was elected business agent for the carpenter’s union and he served them for seven
years until he retired and moved to Pacific City, Oregon.

With his excellent public service in south county, I highly recommend that Otis Kunz be appointed to
the Tilltamook County Transportation District Board of Directors, so he can continue to serve the
citizens of Tillamook County.

Respectfully submitted,

e A7)

Tim Josi, Chair

AN EOITAT OPPOARTIINITY FMPT OYVER



Tillamook County

David Yamamoto

Board of Commissioners
201 Laurel Avenue
Tillamook, Oregon 97141
Phone 503-842-3403

Fax 503-842-1384

TTY Oregon Relay Service

Land of Cheese, Trees and Ocean Breeze

January 18, 2019

Board of Directors

Tillamook County Transportation District
3600 3 Street, Suite A

Tillamook, OR 97141

Dear Directors,

I would like to offer my support of Otis Kuntz in his application to the Tillamook County Transportation
District Board of Directors. I have known Otis for several years and his dedication to community service
has and continues to be outstanding in South County. I recommend that Otis Kuntz be appointed so
that he may continue to serve the citizens of Tillamook County.

Respe

David Yamamoto, Chair

~

‘L/\

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER



NELSON
NYGAARD

MEMORANDUM

To: Doug Pilant, TCTD

From: Jamey Dempster and Oren Eshel, Nelson\Nygaard
Date: February 15, 2019

Subject: Demand-Response Trip and Fare Change Analysis

INTRODUCTION

Demand-Response Service Overview

Tillamook County Transportation District (TCTD) currently provides general public demand-
response or Dial-A-Ride (DAR) service within the following three zones in Tillamook County (see
Figure 8 for a general illustration of these zones).

= Zone 1: Central County — Hobsonville Point (S. of Garibaldi) to Sand Lake Road (N. of
Hemlock)

= Zone 2: North County — Clatsop County Line to Hobsonville Point (S. of Garibaldi)
= Zone 3: South County - Sand Lake Road to Lincoln County Line

In Central County, general public demand-response service is provided by TCTD drivers. In North
and South County, trips have historically been fulfilled by volunteers; however, TCTD has not
been able to sustain its volunteer workforce.

TCTD also provides non-emergency medical transportation (NEMT) trips to Medicaid-eligible
clients through the NW Rides Brokerage. TCTD is reimbursed for the cost of providing these trips
through a negotiated rate structure. NEMT trips occur within Tillamook County and between the
county and Clatsop County, Lincoln County, and the Portland area.

The total demand-response service program annual operating budget is approximately $950,000,
with operating revenues (fares and other per-trip reimbursements) of about $560,000 per year,
or 59%. TCTD covers the remaining costs through a mix of local funds, and state and federal
funding programs.

621 SW MORRISON ST, SUITE 1250  PORTLAND, OR 97205 503-227-3463 FAX 503-228-2320 l/\6

www.nelsonnygeaard.com



Demand-Response Trip and Fare Change Analysis

Tillamook County Transportation Districl

Existing Demand-Response Fares and Policy

Figure 1 summarizes TCTD’s existing demand-response fare and reimbursement types:

= Private. Trips are paid out-of-pocket by individuals.

»  Transfer. A demand-response trip is used to access fixed-route service; these are the
same cost as a private DAR trip within zones.

= Helping Hands. This social service organization reimburses TCTD for shuttle trips
between the transit center in Tillamook and the Helping Hands facility at the Port of
Tillamook Bay.

= NW Rides (formerly Ride Care). This organization brokers NEMT rides and
reimburses TCTD for trips on a per ride basis.

Figure 1 TCTD Demand Response Fare Types
Type | Funding Source ‘ Description
Private = Within fare zones: Includes full adutt fare ($3), seniors (60+), people with a disability,
and youth ($1.50)
» Across fare zones: $12.50 flat fare on a case-by-case basis, not differentiated
between adult and any other fare category (these represent very few trips).
Transfer = Transfer to/from fixed-route service. No charge for a DAR trip that is used to connect
to/from a fixed-route.
Helping Hands = 2x/day shuttle to Port of Tillamook Bay.
= TCTD is reimbursed $25 / trip, or $50/day Monday through Friday
NW Rides = $25/pickup if ambulatory. $30 if in a wheelchair
= First 10 miles free. NW Rides brokerage billed for trip with longest mileage

Figure 2 provides a breakdown of demand-response trips provided by TCTD between March and
December 2018. Private trips represented 56% of all demand response trips, and 83% of those
trips are discounted (Disabled and Senior).

Figure 2 TCTD Demand Response Trips by TypelFunding Source, March-December 2018
Private 8,308 56% 100%
Regular Full Fare 1,019 7% 12% 13%
Disabled Discounted 3,449 24% 42%

Senior Fare 3,357 23% 40% 84%
Youth 182 1% 2%
Transfer N/A 301 2% 4% 4%
Contract 6,443 44%
Helping Hands N/A 381 3%
NW Rides | 6,082 42%
Grand Total | 14,751 100%

Nelson\Nygaard Consulting Asscciates Inc. | 2



Demand-Response Trip and Fare Change Analysis
Tillamook County Transportation District

PROPOSED FARE CHANGE ANALYSIS

The TCTD Long Range Transit Development Plan (LRTDP) recommends the District establish a
county-wide Dial-A-Ride transportation service. Reviewing and adjusting Dial-A-Ride fares to
recover a greater percentage of the cost is necessary for a county-wide service to be sustainable.
This analysis is intended to help TCTD understand the implications of adjusting the District’s
base fare revenues and to help establish the foundation to implement a mileage-based fare that’s
needed to provide a county-wide Dial-A-Ride Service.

Proposed Fare Change

Figure 3 describes the current and proposed fares for adult and discounted fares. As described
above, discounted fares

Figure 3 Current and Proposed Dial-A-Ride Fare

Fare Category Current Fare | Prcposed Fare % Change
Aduilt $3.00 $4.00

Discounted - Seniors (60+) or $1.50 $2.00 33%
people with a disability, and youth ' ‘

Peer Comparison

Figure 4 compares TCTD fares to other agencies. The second column from the right lists the Dial-
A-Ride (DAR) fares for each agency, which are most applicable for this analysis (fixed route,
intercity, and ADA Paratransit fares are also provided for context). Nine of the ten providers
operate Dial-A-Ride (DAR) services that are available to the general public. Providers with DAR
fare ranges with a low and high fare represent agencies with zone- or distance-based fares. Key
points include:

= TCTD’s discounted DAR fare ($1.50) is slightly higher than several of the other transit
providers (Napa Valley, Lincoln County, Cascades East Transit — between $0.50 and
$1.25 per ride) and equal to Clallam Transit ($1.50 per ride). However, these services are
primarily within cities and likely provide DAR trips that are generally shorter than many
of those provided by TCTD.

= TCTD’s full fare ($3.00) is higher than five of the ten other providers, although the TCTD
fare zones cover a larger area than some of the other providers (the Cascades East Transit
fare, for example, is for ADA Paratransit in Bend or DAR within communities). It is
within the range of two providers who have distance- or zone-based fare structures and it
is lower than two providers.

*  Among providers that are geographically close to TCTD and are part of the Northwest
Oregon Transit Alliance (NWOTA):

— Benton County’s fares range from $2.50 to $5.25.

—  Columbia County has a base fare of $2.00 for travel within St. Helens and a $4.00
fare for travel elsewhere in the county.

— Lincoln County has $1.00 fares but provides DAR only within Lincoln City and
Newport.

Nelson\Nygaard Consulting Associates Inc. | 3



Demand-Response Trip and Fare Change Analysis
Tillamook County Transportation District

SETD charges $2.00 for ADA Paratransit service which by Federal regulation cannot
exceed twice the equivalent fixed-route service cost which is $1.00. SETD’s general
public Dial-Ride fare starts at $8.00 for trips up to 10 miles.

NelsoniNygaard Consulting Associates Inc. | 4



g | -oul sae0ssy Bunnsuos) preebANIUOSIBN

(apu sod G/°08)
0€$ S1S00 sapu . . N.G_:m_o
VIN 0% Joj Yoogq COQ:OO - - 00 N% - - - - 00 ww 90IAIBS chm‘_._.
001 Aunog ujooun
(peseq-soue)sip)
00'CL$ ‘puejod i i 00'9% i . i ) . 9 4opRy
VIN 00'+8 Kunog 0078 00Z$ 0c'cs funod eiquiniod
022§ ‘susieH 1S
90IAI3S 8)N0I
-paxlj Wol) a|iu :
psjunodsip 051§ ) ¢ Walshg
% puokaq sopy . 68 00€$ 05'L$ 813 05'0% 9c$ 00'¢$ 00'}$
104 oy sad G/ feinBal 00'zZ$ Isuel] wejen
snid ‘0026 - 00°L$
pP3|gesIp 10 Jolues pajuno3sip GZ'L$ )
. ISUBJ
SWOdUI-MOT GZ' 1§ ey 05°1$ 00L$ G2'9% GLES Gi$ GL0% 0e$ 0528 05°'1$ w.%m_m_wom.mowmw
seinbey 0528 pueg 057$
0001$
(paseg-auoz) .mcouﬁmw_msgm o - folen onseon | - - . - ¢ UopeLodsUel]
GZ'6$-052% SI0USS GZ'GE - 06 28 00'%$ a11gn4 A&uno? uojuag
ssoudx3-65
00°¢$ VIN Lc$ 6.'0% ¥5$ 00€$ 05°1$ 0IAIBS JISUB) | Uiseq
pajunoosip 0g'1$ . ) S ) . . v(aLol)
VIN seinBa1 00°gs 009% - 05°}$ 0¢c$ or$ 0519 05'1$ fyuno? yoowe(|i|

1OpIY albuIg
ysueljeled yay

apiy ajbuig
apiy-y-lelq

apry a|buig

891088 Aj19193u]

apry albuig  [Ayyuop

ale4 pajunoosiq

10U1si] uoneLIodsurl] AIUNoD YOoWel| L
sisApuy sbunyy) 2104 pup duj ssuodsay-pubwag

ap1y ajbuig

9JnoY-paxid 230

satouaby Jayip 03 saleq 4101 o uosuedwon

Rouaby

 ainbi4



g | "ou| saeossy bulinsuos pleeBAN\UOSIEN

J2[q1SSa00B-TRL Do UMydd Xapuybi0 ea e lISUeoA may7-any [| 1]

SO 0Z-| | 10} 00°'Z+$ PUB SBJiW (1-0 404 00" 8% Si 818} ABM-BUO SpRY--{eIQ INand [eiduRS) '0ES O} Gy$ Woly sessed

Ayuow pue o' 01 0064 Wol sessed Aep [eoo) Buuemol ‘g10z/ L/ U0 saie} pasirs) 413S ‘TPT UIBaN0-Adl0-2Ie4/90/8 | 0Z/SPEOIAN/UBIUO0-0M/BI0 IS le AuobaIomu Ay any ‘a13s [0
CDBUIAIO0 TISUBTeUIA M0 “90IAI9S lisueljeled Yy Atejuslua)dwod sepiaoid 09) aulp ‘S8SSET-SI]LI0D SUlAa UJepl MMM/ ANy ‘fa|lep eden [6]

'00°9$ [BUOLIPPE UB 8IB 8U0Z |BLJUS2 8U) JO SPISINO [9ARI) JO} SOIB) BPIY-y-[Bi(] 7BPI-E-[BIp/0I0 NS UBNOUBOPUSLL/.ORY OpIy-V-[BlQ Go#/SoIe)bI0 NSUell0Un0pUal//-ant ‘Isues] ouoopusiy [g]
BINpalos-aI]/abed ISURTSN 10 U[0oUN] 00 AN ‘SBU0Z 6 YIMm 'Sajnol AJosaju) Joj suoz sad |1§ ‘Auno) ujoour] [/]

J150-595520/DI0 NS UBUChaloMU WA SNy Jeply Alunod elquinio) [g]

‘801AI9S S)N0J-PAXI} LLOL) SOURISID B|ILi- B puoAaq sdl) apiy-y-[elq 10} ajiw Jad G/ g4 SBSSE-5ale /LU0 1ISUBLLIE[[e|d MMM/ N ‘NIsues) welelD [g]

‘saie} Al10Jelut 10) We)SAS suOZ-jIN| ‘STIENWOS ISUBITSESSEPEISET)/ ANt ‘13D [¥]

IpA000 eINUYOCIGASAeRS | (Z/8E9z/ebed/syiom Olgnd/SIUatiyoeTIEa|l/SofliiNEep/Salis/SN 10 UOIUaq 00 MMM/ SANY

{UOJJELLIOJU} B8} BPiY-Y-[elq ‘SE0IAISS-UONEL0dSUB-0lqnd-Alunoo/abed Sy JOMIIGNa/Sh 10 Uojuag 00 M/:sanL 'uobaiQ 'Alunod uojuag [g]

09 JISUBTUSE] MMy any ‘sues] uised [z]

'G1$ 40 0g$ 10} aige|iere si p1ea yound phy-y-|eid Spi-0) Y “ANiIgesIp e yim sjdosd 10 siojuss 104 05§ 40 00'¢S ese sdii

apid-y-eIqg “duy punol B 10} 07$ pUB ‘puBlHOd 0} dii Aeem-auo e 1oy 61§ sableyd q 101 JPIoT-epi-E-[BIp/bio IS UB I UODaIOMI W/ G PUB [PIol-sassed/bio JISUBIUODSIOMU MMM)SAnY 'alol (1]
'SBJON 1994

"S0IMSS SIN0I-PSXI) JUSIEAINDS UB UO 818} BY) 80IM] UBL) SIOW OU 8 Ued salej JIsueleied Yy ‘910N

. 00°0%$ “Alujuow : : . . . . 1 (VLOA)
052$ oyt ges 052 | T8 ges | 052 | STI$ KUnGa e
S|l o (@L3s)
00¢$ 0Z-11 104 00°C1$ pue - - 00'8% - 00'G$ 0z$ 00'L$ 0e$ 00e$ 00'1$ Jousiqg “dsuel].
saliW 01-0 10} 00°8$ andw3 jasung
(18 "SI0 UILIM SSIIAIDS ‘
10} s|gejlene ssed _om_mmm:m %Dﬂwww_ AR i PR . ) . & Ajuoyiny
iliesici } aigppajunoosip | Tl | 0598 05'6$ - 52'€$ 713 08°0$ es$ | 0998 | 0918 ey foren eden
S 0S'0$ pue loop-ioop
0r'98100Z€S | "0 e enbos 0014
bbeig 14
pUB YBIN Ul S8U0Z (auoz (
[R1JUBD BPISING [SARS) ; auoz :
SiaeiEnY o1 006 [ELONPPY mNA%mwﬂ 5298 - 00°€$ 051$-6008 | 1) %w & JSUBI] OUIDOPUS)\
pajuNoosIp 00'€$ 2) 00°26$ 00'GES
Jenbal 0o o

1opIY 916ulg aply o)bulg A :os__ ssed keq | oply a(Buis aply olbulg | Ajupuop | Aeq i apiy 9jbuig

Jsueneled Vay apId-y-lelq 991198 fy10193u) 9184 pajunoosiq 9)noy-paxi{ |es07

10181(] Uonelodsuel | AJUNOY) oouwejj |
sisA|puy abuby) aip4 pup du) asuodsay-punwsag



Demand-Response Trip and Fare Change Analysis
Tillamook County Transportation District

Revenue Impact

Figure 5 provides an estimate of the annual revenue impact from the proposed Dial-A-Ride fare change to
a $4.00 full fare and a $2.00 discounted fare, based on EcoLane data for March-December 2018.1

®  The “With Current Fare” column provides estimated fare revenue for each private DAR trip at
current fares for each fare category ($3.00 full fare and $1.50 discounted).

= The “With Proposed Fare Increase” column provides estimated fare revenue for each private DAR
trip assuming the proposed fares for each fare category ($4.00 regular and $2.00 discounted).
The fare change is estimated to:

—  Generate approximately $6,000 in additional fare revenue, based on 2018 Dial-A-Ride trips

— Increase the average Dial-A-Ride fare for privately-paid trips within fare zones from $1.75 to
$2.33
— Increase farebox recovery, i.e., the share of TCTD’s cost to operate privately-paid Dial-A-Ride
trips (within fare zones), from approximately 13% to 17%
= The “Additional Potential Fare Scenarios” columns also estimate several additional scenarios
ranging from $4.50 to $6.00 for a full fare and discounted fares between $2.25 and $3.00.

The change would not impact contracted trips (for which TCTD is reimbursed by other entities), transfer
trips (which are not charged a Dial-A-Ride fare), or trips between fare zones, which use a different fare
structure.

Figure §

Estimated Cost and Fare Revenue for Private Intra-Zone Dial-A-Ride Trips, 2018, with Current Fares and
Proposed Fare Change

With With:
- Proposed
Current FZre Additional Potential Fare Scenarios
Fare | .
ncrease
. Full Fare - $3.00 $4.00 $4.50 $5.00 $6.00
: Discounted Fare $1.50 $2.00 $2.25 $2.50 $3.00
| % Increase : 33% 50% 67% 100%
Estimated Total Cost and Fare
Revenue, 2018 Annual [1] $148,400 $18,700 $24,900 $28,000 $31,100 $37,400
Additional Fare Revenue from Change - - - $6,200 $9,300 $12,400 $18,700
Average Cost or Fare per Trip $14.16 $1.75 $2.33 $2.62 $2.91 $3.50
% Farebox Recovery 13% 7% 19% 21% 25%

Notes: [1] Total cost and fare revenue were estimated for private intra-zone trips between March and December, 2018, Full year costs and fare
revenue including January/February 2018 were estimated based on the average for the rest of 2018. Fare revenues were calouated based on
the full and discounted fare for the existing fare structure, the proposed change, and several additional scenarios. Youth trips (182) were
omitted from the Ecolane report used for the analysis, but estimated fare revenues were added separately.

V' The first full month that TCTD began using Ecolane to manage demand-response service was March 2018, so the first two
months of 2018 were estimated based on the average for the rest of the year.

Neison\Nygaard Consulting Asscciates Inc. | 7 6\



Demand-Response Trip and Fare Change Analysis
Tillamook County Transportation District

EXISTING DEMAND-RESPONSE TRIP ANALYSIS

The analysis in this section is based on data for demand-response trips that TCTD provided from its
EcoLane software for March — December 2018. There were 182 trips by youth that were not captured in
the EcoLane report used for this analysis and are not included in the below data. Trip endpoints were
geocoded and displayed on an interactive map, which can be accessed at https://transportation-

surveys.shinvapps.io/tillamook od 2018/.

Trip Purpose

Figure 6 lists demand-response trips by funding category and trip purpose.

Figure 6

Trip Purpose

Private Trips

NW Rides Trips

Demand-Response Trips by Funding Category and Trip Purpose, March-December 2018

Transfer Trips

Count

% of trips

% of trips

% of trips

% of trips

Physical Therapy 3,052 39.0% 3,902 64.4% 182 80% 7,348 50%
Mental 1,185 15.1% 1,003 16.5% 4 1% 2,192 15%
Medical 743 9.5% 533 8.8% 0 0% 1,276 9%
Work 869 11.1% 0 0.0% 0 0% 869 6%
Personal 864 11.0% 0 0.0% 0 0% 864 6%
Dental 167 2.1% 459 7.6% 0 0% 626 4%
Shopping 397 51% 0.0% 0 0% 397 3%
General 0 0.0% 0.0% 115 38% 284 2%
Recreation 165 21% 0.0% 0 0% 165 1%
Bank 102 1.3% 0.0% 0 0% 102 1%
Pharmacy 63 0.8% 35 0.6% 0 0% 98 1%
Therapy 39 0.5% 58 1.0% 0 0% 97 1%
Social/Senior Center 48 0.6% 0.0% 0 0% 48 0%
Counseling 46 0.6% 0.0% 0 0% 46 0%
Alcohol & Drug Treatment 0 0.0% 31 0.5% 0 0% 31 0%
Volunteer 31 0.4% 0 0.0% 0 0% 31 0%
Optometrist 23 0.3% 0 0.0% 0 0% 23 0%
Misc 16 0.2% 0 0.0% 0 0% 16 0%
Hospital Discharge 0 0.0% 15 0.2% 0 0% 15 0%
Dialysis 1 0.0% 13 0.2% 0 0% 14 0%
Surgery 0 0.0% 9 0.1% 0 0% 9 0%
Special Event 6 0.1% 0 0.0% 0 0% 6 0%
Meals 5 0.1% 0 0.0% 0 0% 5 0%
Unknown 2 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0% 2 0%
Wound Care 0 0.0% 2 0.0% 0 0% 2 0%
Alcohal & Drug 0 0.0% 1 0.0% 0 0% 1 0%
Hospital 0 0.0% 1 0.0% 0 0% 1 0%
Methadone 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0% 1 0%
Total 7825 | 53.7% 6,062 41.6% 301 2.1% 14,569 100%

Note: Total trips includes 381 Helping Hands trips, which are classified as either Physical (56%) or General (44%).

Nelson\Nygaard Consulting Associates Inc. | 8

oY




Demand-Response Trip and Fare Change Analysis
Tillamook County Transportation District

No-Shows and Cancellations

Figure 7 shows that most trips scheduled by riders were completed (over 88%). A relatively small share
(nearly 7%) of trips were no-shows, meaning that TCTD had to send a vehicle to pick up a customer but
did not get compensated, and 5% of trips were cancelled. The data does not indicate how soon before the
scheduled time trips were cancelled. Late cancellations could have an impact on scheduling and efficiency.

Figure 7 No-Shows and Cancellations, March-December 2018
Trip Status # ‘ %
Completed 14569 | 88.3% |
No Shows 1110 | 67% |
Cancellations 826  50%

Travel Patterns

Private Trips

Figure 8 shows that most private (non-Medicaid or contracted) DAR trips are within zones, with the
strongest intra-zone demand in Central County, followed by South County. The few private trips that
crossed zones were between North and Central County.

Transfer Trips

Figure 9 illustrates transfer trips, where passengers ride Dial-A-Ride for access between a TCTD fixed-
route service bus stop and their origin or destination. These trips were only provided in North and Central
County.

NW Rides and Ride Care Trips

Figure 10 shows NW Rides trips with more than five trips between origin-destination pairs in the 10
month period. TCTD is reimbursed for these trips on a per trip basis. These trips are both within and
between TCTD’s existing demand-response zones in Tillamook County, and extend to Lincoln County,
Clatsop County, and the Portland area (Washington and Multnomah Counties).

(]
Nelson\Nygaard Consulting Associates Inc. | 8 &) F)



Demand-Response Trip and Fare Change Analysis
Tillamaok County Transportation District

Figure 8 Privately-Paid Dial-A-Ride Trips and Demand-Response Zones, March-December 2018,

Source: Ecolane Data March-Oecember 2018

Neison\Nygaard Consulting Associates Inc. | 10

AN



11 | ouj serenossy Buninsuoy preeBAnuosieN

‘9107 180Waad-yoleyy) ‘BB aue003 92Ineg

funon [enus) | fnoy yuoN
810z Ae ‘sdu] 19jsuel| 93noy-paxi4 0} apiy-y-|eld pue sauoz aieq Bunsixg 6 ainbi4

1auU1sI(] uonepodsues] AunoD joowejjii
sisAjpuy abupyy) aing pup du) asuodsay-pubuag



Demand-Response Trip and Fare Change Analysis
Tillamook County Transportation District

Figure 10 NW Rides (Medicaid) Demand-Response Trips, 5 or more trips, March-December 2018

STQRRIA Cathlamot
] LONGVIEW
Clatskanie
Woodland
Vgrnonia Salnt Halens
R_id»f)_g"-r..g
VANGOUVER

ND

MeMinmele

Waocdburn

Source EcolLane Data, March-December 2018

Nelson\Nygaard Consulting Associates Inc. | 12



Demand-Response Trip and Fare Change Analysis
Tillamaok County Transportation District

Travel Distances

Figure 11 summarizes the distance of different types of demand-response trips provided by TCTD.
Understanding the length of trips is useful is analyzing alternative fare structures, including those where a
portion of the fare is based on the distance traveled.

= Looking at all DAR trips, the majority are short (over 70% are less than 10 miles); approximately
11% are 50 miles or more, all of which are NW Rides trips.

=  Among intra-zone trips, most are short (over 70% are less than five miles), over 23% are between
five and 10 miles, and 5% are longer than 10 miles.

= Among cross-zone trips within Tillamook County, nearly 40% are between 10 and 20 miles, and
nearly 60% are between 20 and 35 miles. Nearly all cross-zone trips are currently NEMT trips.

= Transfers to fixed-route (under 350 total trips over the 10-month period) are mostly less than five
miles (99%), and only four were longer than 10 miles

Figure 11 Demand-Response Trips within Tillamook County by Distance, March-December 2018

NW Rides NW Rides
All Intra-Zone All Cross-Zone | Cross-Zone Cross-Zone
Trips within Trips within Trips within Trips within
Tillamook Tillamook Tillamook Tillamook Transfers to
All AR Trips County County County County Fixed-Route
% of % of % of % of % of % of
Caeaony Bl total | * | Tota | * | ot | ¥ | Tota | * | Tota | * | Tota
0-<2.5 miles 5129 | 311% | 5,122 41.2% 2 0.1% 1 0.1% | 1,823 | 58.9% 80 | 23.0%
2.5-<5 miles 3,920 | 23.8% | 3,911 31.5% 0 0.0% 0] 00% 700 | 226% | 159 | 45.7%
5-<10 miles 2,850 | 17.3% | 2,821 22.7% 18 0.9% 8| 05% 505 | 16.3% | 105 | 30.2%
10-<15 miles 787 | 4.8% 420 3.4% 365 | 18.8% 343 | 19.8% 40 1.3% 1 0.3%
15-<20 miles 523 | 3.2% 129 1.0% 374 | 19.2% 341 | 19.7% 0| 0.0% 1 0.3%
20-<25 miles 364 | 22% 8 0.1% 343 | 17.7% 301 | 17.4% 8| 0.3% 1 0.3%
25-<30 miles 883 | 5.3% 21 0.2% 803 | 41.3% 707 | 40.8% 21 0.7% 1 0.3%
30-<35 miles 54| 0.3% 0 0.0% 38 2.0% 32| 1.8% 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
35-<50 miles 129 | 0.8% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0] 0.0% 0| 0.0% 0 0.0%
50+ miles 1,866 | 11.3% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0| 0.0% 0| 0.0% 0 0.0%
Total 16,505 | 100% | 12,432 100% | 1,943 | 100% | 1,733 | 100% | 3,097 | 100% | 348 100%

Note: Based on direct distance. Sourge: Ecolane Data, March-December 2018

Nelson\Nygaard Consulting Associates Inc. | 13



Demand-Response Trip and Fare Change Analysis
Tillamook County Transportation District

Origin-Destination Patterns

Figure 13 and

Nelson\Nygaard Consulting Associates Inc. | 14



Demand-Response Trip and Fare Change Analysis
Tillamook County Transportation District

Figure 14 (next page) summarize the number and percentage, respectively, of overall demand-responsive travel
patterns provided by TCTD between different geographies, including both private and NW Rides trips.
Looking at

Nelsom\Nygaard Consulting Associates inc. | 15



Demand-Response Trip and Fare Change Analysis
Tillamook County Transportation District
Figure 14:
= Most trips, nearly 60%, are within Central County,

®  Over 14% of trips are within North County and approximately 9% of trips are between North
County and Central County.

= Less than 3% of trips are within South County and less than 3% of trips are between South
County and Central County

Figure 12 summarizes travel patterns for private trips, both number (#) and percentage (%).

* Nearly three-quarters of trips are within Central County, 19% are within North County, and
just 3% are in South County. Existing private trips between these zones are very small due to
limited existing capacity to offer these trips; however, based on the demand for Medicaid trips,
there may be unmet demand for travel across fare zones, primarily between Central and North
County and to a lesser degree between Central and South County.

Figure 12 Private Demand-Response Travel Patterns, # and % of Trips, March-December 2018

[ # of Trips [ % of Trips
T =2 i i

et Central North South Trips Central North South Trips
W From zone To To
Central 6,571 84 26 6,681 75% 1% 0% 76%
North 70 1,696 3 1,769 1% 19% 0% 20%
South 21 3 303 327 0% 0% 3% 4%
Trips From 6,662 1,783 332 8,777 76% 20% 4% 100%

NelscniNygaard Consuiting Associates Inc. | 16

L0



/1 | oy sagioossy Bunnsuory preebAn\uosiaN

98v‘9l 9 8 A 145 9z 0sy (44 1414 96. z8e'e | 10Z'LL woi4 sdiuy
g I 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 4 | funoy [iywex

8 0 | 0 } 0 0 | 0 0 0 G funo) eiquinjod

9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 } § Auno) seweye|
Gl 0 b 0 0 0 0 0 0 L 0 € funod uouely
6¢ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 | 9l Auno) ujoau|T
viy 0 0 0 0 0 £ | 14 L €6 90¢ Auno9 uolbuiysem
9i1 0 } 0 0 0 0 £ 0 | L or funo) dosien
eey 0 | 0 0 0 } 4 | 0El 1S AL funog yewouynyy
161 4 0 0 L L L 0 6EL Ly € 10¢ yinog
16€'e 4 0 b 0 b G G8 86 € 28€T vyl YHoN
8211 | 1% 9 4 vl 743 0§ ¢s¢ vic 8L £€9'6 [eluag

o] bcsoo; Runo) fiunoy _bcsoo Aunon funoy funoy Ajunos yjpog | YHUoN | |enus) SUOZ WO AN

sdif | (uwex | eiqunjod | selueyoeld | uolely | ujoourq | uoibuiyseps | dosien | yewouyniy & 907 0]

810Z Joqwadag-yoley ‘sduf Jo # ‘suialled |9ARI] asuodsay-puBwa( |[eISAQ ¢ aunBiy

19817 uoneuodsuel | AJUncy) yooluey |
sisA|puy abuny) ain4 pup du] asuodsay-punwia(



a1 | oy sejel0ssy buninsuos) preeBbAN\UOS|aN

%001 | %00 %00 %0°0 %10 %0 %€ %l %€ %S %12 %89 woly sdu
%0 %00 %00 %00 %00 %00 %00 %00 %00 %00 %00 %00 funo) |iywe,
%0 %00 %00 %00 %00 %00 %00 %00 %00 %00 %00 %00 funoj elquinjod
%0 %00 %00 %00 %00 %00 %00 %00 %00 %00 %00 %00 funo) sewexe|y
%0 %00 %00 %00 %00 %00 %00 %00 %00 %) 0 %00 %00 funo) uorely
%0 %00 %00 %00 %00 %00 %00 %00 %00 %10 %00 %10 funog ujoour
%€ %00 %00 %00 %00 %00 %00 %00 %00 %00 %90 %6} funog uojbuiysem
%l %00 %00 %00 %00 %00 %00 %00 %00 %00 %¥ 0 %0 funog dose|y
%E %00 %00 %00 %00 %00 %00 %00 %00 %80 %E0 %Gl funog yewouyniy
%S %00 %00 %00 %10 %10 %00 %00 %80 %G'C %00 %'} ynos
%hT %00 %00 %00 %0°0 %00 %L0 %S0 %0 %00 | %yl %NS’y YHoN
%89 %00 %00 %00 %00 %10 %0¢ %€ 0 %G1 %E} wl'y | %V8S [eluad
O O O O O O O Of O 0 e J U0 U
(! (JL E Olle O : 010 Q0 = O 0 O

sisA|puy aBupy) 2104 pup du] asuodsey-pubnwag

81,07 Joquiasaq-yalep ‘'sdii] Jo % ‘suseped |9Ael] asuodsay-puewa( ||eloaQ

1o1si(] vonenodsuel ] Alunoy sooweli

v aanbig



Tillamook County Transportation District
Non-Emergent Medical Transport Brokerage

Mileage Reimbursement Policy

February , 2019

The Tillamook County Transportation District Brokerage (“TCTD Brokerage”) uses
Ecolane software to schedule and assign non-emergent medical transport (NEMT) trips to
contracted transportation providers. The Ecolane software generates trip assignments based on
the least-cost trip by automatically calculating the shortest direct route between the first pickup
point and the final destination. The TCTD Brokerage will reimburse contractors for mileage
based on the shortest direct route as selected by the Ecolane software.

In the event of a contractor’s deviation from or extension to the shortest direct route
associated with a trip assignment, this policy shall govern mileage reimbursement.

Deviations

For purposes of this policy, a deviation occurs when a contractor incurs mileage in
excess of the shortest direct route as a resulit of leaving the shortest direct route for any purpose
prior to reaching the final destination of the trip assignment, including for purposes of picking up
or dropping off a shared ride client, It is the responsibility of the contractor to absorb the
additional mileage incurred as a result of a deviation. No additional mileage will be reimbursed
in excess of the distance of the shortest direct route as selected and assigned by the Ecolane
software. All invoices submitted to the TCTD Brokerage must reflect only the trip mileage
assigned by Ecolane. Any discrepancy in the invoiced mileage will be grounds for rejection of
the invoice.

Extensions

For purposes of this policy, an extension occurs when a contractor incurs mileage in
excess of the shortest direct route for the sole purpose of dropping off a shared ride client at a
final destination beyond the original client’s final destination. Extensions must be approved in
advance by the TCTD Brokerage. All invoices submitted to the TCTD Brokerage must identify
trip assignments that involve an extension. Contractors will be reimbursed for mileage for
approved extensions based on the shortest direct route between the original client’s fina
destination and the shared ride client’s final destination.

This policy is consistent with the provisions of Oregon Administrative Rules 410-136-
3220, which govern payments to third-party NEMT contractors.

This policy is also consistent with the terms of the Blanket Purchase Agreement (BPA)
governing performance of NEMT services by TCTD and each of its contractors, the relevant

sections of which are referenced below:

e Contractor shall accept and perform rides as assigned by the TCTD Brokerage.
[Attachment A, TCTD Transportation Provider Standards, Paragraph 13.N]

45039-76820 3306117.5 b/]7



Contractor shall not make any changes to the rides as authorized by the TCTD
Brokerage including, but not limited to, any changes resulting in (1) combined or shared
rides (2) indirect routes of any kind or (3) alternate pick-up or drop-off locations. If a
change is needed Contractor must receive prior approval for such change from the
TCTD Brokerage. Trips not provided as authorized shall not be reimbursed.
[Attachment A, TCTD Transportation Provider Standards, Paragraph 13.L]

Reimbursement will be made for the route and mileage selected from point of origin to
the destination by the TCTD Brokerage software. [Section Il, General Provisions,
Paragraph 6.A]

Reimbursement is based on the condition that the NEMT service was provided as
authorized by TCTD, including shared ride status, escort requirements, assigned pick-up
and drop-off locations, and any other directions provided by TCTD with the trip
assignment. [Section I, General Provisions, Paragraph 6.C]

No payment will be made for duplicate mileage. When two NEMT clients are transported
at the same time, only one mileage charge will be allowed. [Section I, General
Provisions, Paragraph 4.A(1)]

Shared NEMT ride rates shall be no more than half the base rate for each mode of

transportation in accordance with OAR 410-136-3220. [Section Il, General Provisions,
Paragraph 4.A(2)]

45039-76820 3306117.5 \DL\



